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April 16, 2024 

Agenda Item Social Service Grant Award 

From Linda Reid Housing Program Manager 

Contact Linda.reid@ashland.or.us 541-552-2043 

Item Type 
Requested by Council  ☐     Update ☐      Request for Direction ☐      Presentation ☐ 
Consent  ☐           Public Hearing ☐              New Business ☒            Old Business ☐ 

SUMMARY 
The City advertised the availability of a total of $134,000 for Social Services funding for the fiscal 
2024-25 biennium.  The City is making available 67k per year, or $134,000 across two fiscal years 
(FY 24 and FY25).  Social Services grant money is funded through the General Fund. The City 
received twelve applications totaling over $300,000 in response to the request for proposals.  

 
POLICIES, PLANS & GOALS SUPPORTED 

• The Strategic Plan for the Use of Social Service Grant funds 
• Council Values:  

o Com m unity affordab ility, includ ing in  ava ilab le  housing and  ch ildcare  
o  Regiona l coopera tion, includ ing in  support for pub lic safe ty and  hom elessness  

 
BACKGROUND AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
In December of 2014, the Council adopted the Strategic Plan for the use of Social Service Grant 
funds which altered the recommendation process for the City’s Social Service Grant Program to 
include a review and recommendation by the Housing and Human Services Commission.  The 
Strategic Plan for the use of Social Service Grant funds is intended to provide guidance for 
applicants and assistance to elected and appointed officials by providing a framework for 
allocating resources and for tracking progress on identified goals and community priorities. The 
Strategic Plan for the Use of Social Service Grant funds identified five priorities and six strategies to 
guide funding decisions.  The review of grant applications in consideration of the strategic 
priorities allows these funds to best support proposals that leverage community collaboration 
and promote community safety, health and wellbeing.  The Housing and Human Services 
Commission utilized the priorities and strategies identified in the strategic plan as a framework for 
their allocation decisions.  
 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 
The Housing and Human Services Advisory Committee reviewed the applications and made a 
funding recommendation at their regular meeting on February 22nd, 2024.  The Housing and 
Human Services Advisory Commission Recommendations for awards totaling the $134,000 
available are as follows: 

• Ashland Emergency Food Bank $4,333 
• Ashland Food Angels $10,667 

mailto:Linda.reid@ashland.or.us
http://www.ashland.or.us/Files/2014%20COA%20SSGP%20Strategic%20Plan.pdf
http://www.ashland.or.us/Files/2014%20COA%20SSGP%20Strategic%20Plan.pdf
http://www.ashland.or.us/Files/2014%20COA%20SSGP%20Strategic%20Plan.pdf
https://www.ashland.or.us/files/3-27-24_HSMS_Meeting_-_DRAFT_Minutes.pdf
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• Community Works Inc. (Dunn House) $8,000 
• RVCOC- Food and Friends $6,333 
• Jackson County SART $6,667 
• La Clinica $13,333 
• OHRA $34,333 
• Peace House $12,500 
• Southern Oregon Jobs with Justice $11,667 
• Sunstone Housing Collaborative $7,500 
• St. Vincent De Paul $13,333 
• United Way $5,333 

 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
The biennium budget process has earmarked allocations for the Social Service Grant funding in 
the sum of $134,000. This allocation means there is no additional financial impact on the City 
arising from this designated funding. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTIONS, MOTIONS and/or OPTIONS 
I move to accept the Housing and Human Services Advisory Committee’s award recommendations. 
Allocating the social service grant funds as follows.  

• Ashland Emergency Food Bank $4,333 
• Ashland Food Angels $10,667 
• Community Works Inc. (Dunn House) $8,000 
• RVCOC- Food and Friends $6,333 
• Jackson County SART $6,667 
• La Clinica $13,333 
• OHRA $34,333 
• Peace House $12,500 
• Southern Oregon Jobs with Justice $11,667 
• Sunstone Housing Collaborative $7,500 
• St. Vincent De Paul $13,333 
• United Way $5,333 

 
Should the Council decide not to award the funds, they would remain unspent. The 2024-25 
biennium budget process has already allocated these funds, and if not disbursed, they could 
either stay unallocated throughout the remainder of the biennium or be redirected via a 
supplemental budget process. 
 
REFERENCES & ATTACHMENTS 
Attachment 1: 2024 Social Service Grant Applications All 
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Jan - Dec 23

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Grant & Fund Income
Ashland Co-op Grant Income 2,000.00
Ashland Community Health Income 20,000.00
Ashland Food Project Grant Inco 30,000.00
OCF Evans Grant Income 3,000.00
OCF Grant Income 26,000.00
OCF Walker Grant Income 15,000.00
Trinity Episcopal 2,070.00
Unrestricted Grant Income 35,781.24

Total Grant & Fund Income 133,851.24

Individual Donations & Grants
Ashland Food Co-op Donations 3,744.24
Business Donation 11,105.00
Individual Donations 278,988.63
Shop N Kart Coupon Donations 5,550.00

Total Individual Donations & Grants 299,387.87

Interest Income 1,093.76
Organization Donations 4,488.00

Total Income 438,820.87

Expense
*Food Purchases

Food Purchase Non Allocated 129,047.93
Grant Allocated Food Purchase

Ashland Co-op Grant Expense 2,000.00
Ashland Com Health-Outreach Exp 6,500.00
Backpack Program Purchases 288.35
DeBoer Grant Expenses 5,000.00
Evans Grant Expense 3,000.00
OCF Food Grant Expense 26,000.00

Total Grant Allocated Food Purchase 42,788.35

Shop N Kart Coupon Food
Shop N Kart Credit Purchases 4,090.15
Shop N Kart Coupon Food - Other 48,607.12

Total Shop N Kart Coupon Food 52,697.27

Total *Food Purchases 224,533.55

Depreciation Expense 8,000.04
Insurance Expense

Liability Insurance 7,836.00
Workers Comp Expense 4,120.14

Total Insurance Expense 11,956.14

Licenses & Permits 100.00
Office Expenses

Bank Service Charges 921.36
Office Supplies & Expense 2,941.01
Postage 951.78
Printing Expense 1,060.68
Technology/Computer related 2,384.42

Total Office Expenses 8,259.25

Other Expenses
Advertising/Marketing

50th Celebration 9,475.66
Marketing Expense 670.09
Rebranding 2,238.83
Advertising/Marketing - Other 2,766.63

Total Advertising/Marketing 15,151.21

6:15 PM Ashland Emergency Food Bank
01/30/24 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis January through December 2023
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Jan - Dec 23

Building R&M 12,559.70
Cleaning & Janitorial 6,252.89
Corporation Fees & Taxes 399.00
Dues & Subscriptions 1,460.02
Garden Expense 641.10
General Repair & Maintenance 5,336.21
Security 2,660.35
Telephone 72.99

Total Other Expenses 44,533.47

Payroll Expenses
Benefits 1,983.99
Employer Payroll Tax Expenses

Federal Unemployment Exp. 0.00
OR WBF Tax 50.24
Oregon Unemployement Company 760.18
Social Security & Medicare Exp. 9,547.35
Employer Payroll Tax Expenses - Other 38.30

Total Employer Payroll Tax Expenses 10,396.07

Grant Wages/Salary 6,612.00
Wages/Salary 118,189.95

Total Payroll Expenses 137,182.01

Professional Services 8,730.60
Utilities 17,386.86
Vehicle Expense

Fuel 1,291.89

Total Vehicle Expense 1,291.89

Total Expense 461,973.81

Net Ordinary Income -23,152.94

Net Income -23,152.94

6:15 PM Ashland Emergency Food Bank
01/30/24 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis January through December 2023

Page 2
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Ashland Emergency Food Bank
DBA: Ashland Community Food Bank

Tax ID 93-1329669

2024 Board of Directors

Name Address Phone Email Occupation

Stef Seffinger
President

  Ashland Parks and Recreation Commissioner;
Former Ashland City Council 

Andy Card
Vice President

Small Business Owner

Ward Wilson
Treasurer

Retired Banker & Business Executive

Richard Spencer
Secretary

Retired - Marketing/Communication

Dan Zinder Physician

Denise Deneaux Retired Teacher and Executive Assistant

John Wallar Business owner; 
facilities management

Juli DiChiro Retired public school Educator/Administrator

Tim Robitz SOU

Wanda Stroud Retired, Administrative Lead Worker, Port of 
Entry 
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ASHLAND FOOD ANGELS BOARD MEMBERS - JANUARY 2024 
  
PAMALA JOY, DIRECTOR 

 
Affilia�ons: N/A 
 
BECKY SCHILLING, PRESIDENT 

 

 
Affilia�ons: N/A 
 
ANDRE ANGERMANN, SECRETARY 

 

 
Affilia�ons: N/A 
 
ANCIENT ALEXIS HATFIELD, BOARD MEMBER 

 
 

Affilia�ons: N/A 
 
SCOTT REEDER, BOARD MEMBER 

 



 
Affilia�ons: N/A 
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SUMMARY INFORMATION 

RECIPIENT AGENCY   

PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE   

 

1. Program/project is: new   established/continuing   pilot   If pilot, expected 

duration   

 

2. Primary geographic location and population program funding will serve. (If funding awarded City 

of Ashland, will require tracking the number of city residents served for reporting purposes. 

 

 

 

3. What will this funding enable? 

 

 

 

 

4. Number of volunteers this program/project will engage:   

 

Number of paid program employees this program/project will engage:   

 

 

5. Total number volunteer’s agency utilizes:   

 

Total number of paid agency employees:   

 

 

6. Outline key strategies of the project/program with timeline and staff structure. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7. Use this space for comments, explanations, and exceptions to questions on this application that 

can’t be included within the question format. You may also leave it blank. 

Community Works 

Dunn House Shelter 

X 

The primary geographic location served by the Dunn House Shelter is Jackson County, Oregon. The population served is 
victims/survivors who are homeless or near homeless due to domestic violence, sexual assault, stalking, and/or human 
trafficking. The Dunn House Shelter is the only shelter for those fleeing violence in Jackson County, Oregon. Both 
individuals and those with children are served. 

Dunn House Shelter is the only emergency shelter for those fleeing violence in Jackson County. It is staffed 24/7 by 
Community Works staff, all of whom are Certified Advocates with expertise in providing trauma-informed supportive 
services for this population. Certified Advocates provide support in moving victims/survivors from shelter housing and 
crisis to long-term housing, so they do not have to choose between abuse and homelessness. This funding will allow 
victims/survivors to be safe and access long-term housing, so they are not homeless or abused. 

15 

10 

50 

40 

The Dunn House Shelter is a 30-day residential shelter for victims/survivors fleeing domestic violence, sexual assault, 
stalking, and/or trafficking. We provide supportive services, as well as advocacy, to get people into long-term, safe, 
sustainable housing. To provide supportive services, our strategies include trauma-informed crisis intervention, 
providing basic needs, empathic listening, dynamic safety planning, goal setting, and action planning. To provide 
support in moving into housing our strategies include emergency shelter housing, each resident meeting with a housing 
advocate, completing a housing assessment, working with the advocate to reduce barriers, providing financial assistance 
as needed for move-in costs, life skills, and providing basic needs for their home. Once housed, the housing advocate 
continues to meet with their client and provide life skills and support so they can stay housed. 
Twenty percent of our staff are bilingual-bicultural, and services are provided in the language the survivor speaks. 

The Dunn House Shelter is more than a temporary shelter. It is the first step in housing, and it provides the 
immediate respite and support someone needs so they can then work towards long-term housing. 
 
In addition to our Dunn House Shelter and emergency crisis line, our agency has staff embedded and stationed 
full-time in DHS, the courthouse, law enforcement, Community Justice, and Rogue Community College. This 
allows us to provide wraparound, supportive services, and help survivors navigate systems that can help them 
gain income and stay safe. We also have our own transitional housing and are building more so survivors have 
dedicated housing for them coupled with the expert supportive services needed to secure and maintain long-
term housing. These pieces work together so we can provide comprehensive, wraparound services for the 
people we serve. Each year we serve 2,000 people in person and 7,000 people on our 24/7 crisis line.  
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AGENCY AND PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE 
RECIPIENT AGENCY   

PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE   

Answer all three narrative questions. Use only the space provided – place the question number and letter 

preceding each answer; the amount of space you allot for each response is your choice. 

 

Description of organization (include inception date) and 

 

a. mission statement, purpose(s) and how this program/project fits with your mission. 

b. your organization’s unique qualifications to accomplish your program outcomes? 

c. what approach is your agency taking to serve clients and train staff on trauma informed care? 

2. What: 

a. issues(s) is the project/program intended to impact, 

b. strategy for change your program will be based on, 

c. evidence that the project/program will be successful in the proposed setting, and 

d. what tool(s) will you use to measure outcomes? 

3. How would the community as a whole benefit if your program receives funding? (Include a 

description of collaborations and integration and the role program/project plays in the sector.) 
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1a. Community Works was formed in 1996 as a merger among three different social service agencies that had been providing support in 
our community since the 1970's. Our mission is to "provide hope, support, and empowerment to those impacted by violence." Our 
purpose is to provide shelter, housing, and supportive services to anyone homeless or near homeless due to domestic violence, sexual 
assault, stalking, and/or human trafficking. This program, Dunn House Shelter, provides immediate housing for victims of violence. 
b. Community Works is the only agency in Jackson County supporting people who are homeless or near homeless due to domestic or 
sexual violence, stalking, and human trafficking. Our essential 24/7 services have been in this community for over 5 decades. Dunn 
House Shelter is staffed with Certified Advocates 24/7 with expertise and certification to serve this population and provide on-site safety 
planning and housing advocacy. We have been certified by the DOJ and designated by the Oregon Coalition Against Domestic and 
Sexual Violence, DHS, the D.A.’s office, and law enforcement to be the provider in our community doing this work. 
c. All Community Works staff must become Certified Advocates through a prescribed training by the Oregon Coalition Against 

Domestic and Sexual Violence and DHS. This includes trauma-informed care, anti-oppression, and cultural responsiveness. 

Advocates provide expertise to the complex trauma victims have experienced, comprehensive safety planning, and action planning.  

2a. 1 in 3 Oregon women have experienced intimate partner violence; half have been sexually assaulted, some of the highest rates in the 

nation. Up to 57% of homeless women report domestic violence was the immediate cause of their homelessness. 38% of all domestic 

violence victims become homeless at some point in their lives. Since 2011, Oregon affordable rental units have decreased by 45%. 

Oregon has the second highest rate of unsheltered houseless people. Prior to the 2020 fires, there was a shortage of 5,380 affordable 

housing units to meet the need of the community. Victims of domestic violence experience economic abuse 94-99% of the time. 50% of 

sexual assault victims lose their jobs. 80% of stalking victims lose income. For sex trafficking victims, the money acquired when they 

are forced to sell their bodies is never their own. 
b. Low barrier, affordable, safe housing combined with supportive advocacy services is the key to ensuring victims will become and stay 
housed. Dunn House Shelter is low barrier and ensures victims fleeing are rapidly rehoused so they can be safe. There are no 
documentation or income requirements, residents do not have to be free of drugs and alcohol, and all genders are welcome. Our Shelter 
can be accessed 24/7 through our HelpLine crisis line. While at Shelter, residents meet with Certified Advocates from our Housing 
Services team. This team is dedicated to ensuring all victims can be housed long-term. They meet with victims to learn their 
individualized needs, goals, and barriers. Then, they support victims in navigating the affordable housing market.  
c. To maintain housing, supportive services are key. The United States Interagency Council on Homelessness and The 
Corporation for Supportive Housing describes that ongoing, supportive, wraparound supports help people stay housed. The 
new Executive Order housing dollars are helping victims move from homelessness to stable housing. Our agency is exceeding 
goals and timeline of the Executive Order, moving an additional 25% of people from Shelter to stable housing in last 6 months. 
d. Dunn House Shelter maintains a 100% occupancy. To measure success, we consider the number of meals served, nights stayed, 
number of support and education groups, safety plans, and percent moved into housing. We track all services we provide to residents. 
Clients’ satisfaction and their feelings of safety are assessed through client feedback forms which is important to improve services. 

3.The community will benefit because domestic and sexual violence is very costly for health care, law enforcement, and employers. 
Survivors need ongoing navigation through complex systems and education of resources and services, which can feel overwhelming 
after leaving a crisis and when someone is in trauma. We focus on the whole person and work with community partners such as law 
enforcement, health care, DHS, OHRA, and Continuum of Care. These collaborations allow our partners to center on their specific 
disciplines while we focus on safety, housing, jobs, and financial security.  

Community Works 

Dunn House Shelter 

32



4 
 

GENERAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

RECIPIENT AGENCY   

PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE    

 

1. For most recently completed 990: 

a. FISCAL YEAR (mm/yyyy – mm/yyyy):    b. Administration & 

Fundraising expense: $    % 
 

 

c. Program expense 

d. Total expenses: 

e. Sources of revenue: 

$   

$   

 

Memberships/ individual contributions $   % 

Raised through fundraising activities $   % 

Government $   % 

Foundations $   % 

United Way $   % 

Fees for Service $   % 

Other (reimbursements, payments, 

bequests, etc.) 

$   % 

f. Total revenue: $   
 

2. What is the highest level of financial reporting required by your funders? 

 

3. Briefly describe your sustainability outlook for the project/program in the future. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4. a. Total organizational annual budget current ongoing fiscal year:   

 

b. Total program/project budget current ongoing fiscal year:   

Community Works 

Dunn House Shelter 

07/2021-06/2022 

267,609 10 

2,320,605 

2,588,214 

3,959,116 

0 0 

Community Works is required to have a single audit, due to the federal funding amount received. 

$3,949,523 

$1,173,435 

13,160 

1,878,633 

1,277,163 

275,000 

515,160 

0 

Community Works’ Dunn House Shelter’s outlook for sustainability is excellent. Non-competitive state and federal dollars are 
designated by the Department of Justice for our sheltering services every year.  
 
We are building a transitional living facility on Dunn House property, and we have raised 100% of the funding. This apartment 
complex – Mary’s Haven - will be complete Spring 2024 for victims and will be coupled with on-site advocacy. This $2.1 million 
capital campaign demonstrates our community is committed to supporting victims/survivors at the Dunn House Shelter. Because of 
the success of this first campaign, we have already begun raising funds for the second facility, and we have secured the land.  

12 

6 

47 

32 

3 

0 

Administration & Fundraising (expressed as percent of total budget - also known as 

management and general, that portion of your expenses not dedicated solely to program or 

services), calculated directly from your IRS form 990. Part IX: Add Line 25 C (administrative 

cost total) and Line 25 D (fundraising cost total) and divide by Part IX, Line 25, Column A 

(total expenses). 
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ORGANIZATION BUDGET 2023-24* 

PROJECT PERIOD July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024(*If Applicable) 

RECIPIENT AGENCY   

5 

 

 

 

REVENUE 
Pending 
Commitments 

Secured 
Commitments 

City of Medford Funds $ $ 

City of Ashland Funds $ $ 

Jackson County Funds $ $ 

CDBG (identify) $ $ 

Other State or Federal Funds $ $ 

United Way Funds $ $ 

Other Funds (identify) $ $ 

SUB TOTALS  $ 

TOTAL REVENUE (Pending & Secured) 
 $      4,228,706 

 

EXPENDITURES 

A.PERSONNEL SERVICES 

Total Salaries $ 

Total Benefits $ 

 
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 

$ 

B.MATERIALS & SERVICES: (please detail other major budget categories) 

 $ 

 $ 

 $ 

 $ 

 $ 

 $ 

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES $ 

C.CAPITAL OUTLAY (must constitute part or all of funded public service activity to be eligible expense) 

Equipment $ 

Furnishings $ 

Other capital expenses /Identify: $ 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY $ 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES (Sum of A, B & C) $ 

 

Community Works 

2,080,550 

309,344 

2,389,894 

Travel & Training 

Groceries, Supplies, and Client 
Assistance 
Contractual, Insurance, Professional 
Services Facilities 

Other Expenses 

Administrative Allocation 

35,499 

534,949 

194,500 

241,199 

34,009 

458,473 

61,000 

61,000 

1,498,629 

3,949,523 

 

13,160 

126,059 

0 

0 

70,000 

2,721,846 

1,297,641 Foundation, Donors 

4,228,706 
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PROGRAM BUDGET 2024-25* 

PROJECT PERIOD July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 (*If Applicable) 

RECIPIENT AGENCY   

6 

 

 

 

REVENUE 
Pending 
Commitments 

Secured 
Commitments 

City of Medford Funds $ $ 

City of Ashland Funds $ $ 

Jackson County Funds $ $ 

CDBG (identify) $ $ 

Other State or Federal Funds $ $ 

United Way Funds $ $ 

Other Funds (identify) $   $ 

SUB TOTALS $63,160 $1,145,427 

TOTAL REVENUE (Pending & Secured) 
 

$1,208,587 

EXPENDITURES 

A.PERSONNEL SERVICES 

Total Salaries $ 

Total Benefits $ 

 
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 

$ 

B.MATERIALS & SERVICES: (please detail other major budget categories) 

 $ 

 $ 

 $ 

 $ 

 $ 

 $ 

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES $ 

C.CAPITAL OUTLAY (must constitute part or all of funded public service activity to be eligible expense) 

Equipment $ 

Furnishings $ 

Other capital expenses /Identify: $ 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY $ 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES (Sum of A, B & C) $ 

 

Community Works 

724,066 

125,571 

849,637 

Travel & Training 

Groceries, Supplies, and Client Assistance 

Contractual, Insurance, and Professional Services 

Facilities 

Other Expenses 

Administrative Allocation 

11,330 

45,134 

31,106 

78,515 

19,416 

173,449 

0 

358,950 

1,208,587 

20,000 

10.,000 

20,000 

862,882 

13,160 

Foundation & Donor Contribution 282,545 
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CURRENT MEMBER/CLIENT DEMOGRAPHIC PROFILE 

7 

(Use absolute numbers only – no percentages.) 

RECIPIENT AGENCY 

PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE 

I. 

II. 

# Whole Program  # Ashland 

Gender 

Age* Female 

Male 

Other 

Totals 

0 to 5 

6 to 12 

13 to 17 

18 to 30 

31 to 40 

41 to 50 

51 to 61 

62 +  

Unknown 
Total     

                   3 

            3 

4 

161

*at point of entry for service 

IV. Race/Ethnicity
#Whole Program Ethnicity # 

Hispanic/Latino* Ashland 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Ethnicity is a portion of each Race category listed and will likely not match the total demographic served – it would only match if 

100% of your clients identify as Hispanic/Latino. 

White 

Black/African American 
American Indian/Alaskan Native 

Native Hawaiian/other Pacific Islander 

American Indian/Alaskan Native and White 

Black/African American and White American 
Indian/Alaskan Native and 

Black/African American 

Other Multi Racial 

Other  8 
Totals  16 

Community Works 

Dunn House Shelter 

118 

28 
12 

4 
6 

146 16 

21 

23 
2 

30 
36 

19 
11 

8 
2 
1 

109 

3 
9 
1 

16 

146 

9 

146 

33 

2 

5 

16
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Agency Board Profile 

8 

 

 

RECIPIENT AGENCY   

PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE    

1. Number of board members required in bylaws? Minimum   Maximum   

2. Number of board members currently active? # Voting   Vacancies   

3. Average percentage board meeting attendance (over last completed year):  % 

4. Percent of board in attendance required for a quorum:   % 

5. List various board, advisory and ad hoc committees and the number of people on each. 

 Committee Number of Members   

6. 

  

Characteristics of Board of Directors at time of application: 

Race/Ethnicity 

  

 Number  Ethnicity 

 Identifying  Hispanic/Latino* 

 White   
 

 Black/African American       
 American Indian/Alaskan Native       
 Native Hawaiian/other Pacific Islander       
 American Indian/Alaskan Native and White       

 Black/African American and White   

American Indian/Alaskan Native and 

    

 Black/African American       
 Other Multi Racial       
 Other       
 Totals 13    1  

* Fill out this column pertaining to board Ethnicity is a portion of each Race category listed. It will very 

likely not match the total board category – it would only match if 100% of your board identifies as 

Hispanic/Latino. 

Community Works 

Dunn House Shelter 

9 17 

50 

Executive Committee 

Business Committee 
Development Committee 

13 0 

90 

5 

5 
11 

11 

2 1 
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            R O S T E R 
Board of Directors 

FY 2023-2024 

2594 E. Barnett Rd - C 

Medford, OR  97504 

(541) 779-2393 

(541) 779-3317 FAX 

Barbara Johnson  

 541-821-8582 

MEMBER NAME ADDRESS/PHONE TERM/COMMITTEE(S) 

Kevin Sanders (Terry) 

BOARD CHAIR  
Operations Manager 

Corey Robbins Painting Company 

 

 

 

 

1st Term:  5/25/2016-06/30/2019 

2nd Term: 7/1/19-06/30/22  

Bylaw Extension: 7/1/22-06/3025 

Committees: 

Development, Executive 

 

Skills: 

Building and painting  

Debbie McQueen (Bob) 

BOARD VICE CHAIR &  

DEVLOPMENT CHAIR 

Retired Health Care 

 

 

 

 

1st Term:  07/01/19-06/30/22 

2nd Term: 07/01/22-06/30/25 

Committees: 

Development, Executive 

Skills: 

Healthcare profession 

Jeff Welder (Alicia) 

TREASURER 
Ophthalmologist  

 

 

 

 

1st Term:7/01/19-6/30/22 

2nd Term: 07/01/22-06/30/25 

Committees: 

Development, Business 

Skills: 

Business Management 

Cathy Fultineer (Rod McLeod) 

Consulting Chief Marketing Officer 

 SECRETARY 

 

 

 

 

1st Term:  07/01/20-06/30/23 

2nd Term: 07/01/23-06/30/26 

Committees: 

Development, Executive 

Skills: 

Business, marketing 

Keyan Botsford 

Orthodontist/Business Owner 

 

Botsford Family Orthodontics 

 

 

 

 

1st Term: 2/01/23-6/30/26 

2nd Term:  

Committees: 

Development  

Skills: 

Networking, community connections 

Jacquelyn Bunick 

Attorney 

Jarvis, Dryer, Gilatte, & Larsen, 

LLP 

 

  

 

 

1st Term:1/08/20-6/30/23 

2nd Term: 07/01/23-6/30/26 

Committees: 

Development 

 

Skills: 

Legal  

Jessica Cleeton (David) 

Commercial Account Manager 

  

 

 

 

1st Term: 9/01/19-06/30/22 

2nd Term: 07/01/22-06/30/25 

Committees: 

Development, Executive 

Skills: 

Business, fundraising 

Doug Diehl (Patti) 

Doctor & Medical Administrator 

Retired 

 

 

 

 

 

1st Term:  11/4/2020 – 06/30/2023 

2nd Term: 07/01/23-06/30/26 

Committees: 

Business 

Skills: 

Healthcare professional 
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2  9/1/23 
 

Vanessa Espino 

Victim Advocate 

District Attorney Office 

 

 

 

 

1st Term:  10/01/22 – 06/30/2024 

2nd Term:  

Committees: 

Business 

Skills: 

Advocacy, Customer Service 

Brent Hackwell (Danielle) 

Chief Operating Officer  

KOGAP 

  

 

 

 

 

1st Term:  02/01/21-06/30/24 

2nd Term:  

Committees: 

Development 

Skills: 

Business and Construction 

Holly Nickerson (Joel) 

VP of Quality and Patient Safety 

Asante 

  

 

 

 

 

1st Term:  09/01/22-06/30/25 

2nd Term:  

Committees: 

 

Skills: 

Healthcare, fundraising 

organization process improvement 

Leslie Rogers (Dan) 

Clinical Operations Manager, 

Intensive Care & Respiratory 

Therapy 

Providence 

  

 

 

 

 

1st Term:  09/01/22-06/30/25 

2nd Term:  

Committees: 

 

Skills: 

Healthcare and fundraising 

Sara Shaw (Daniel) 

 

 

 

 

 

1st Term:  06/01/23-06/30/26 

2nd Term:  

Committees: 

Development 

Skills: 

Development and fundraising 

Southern Oregon University 

1250 Siskiyou Blvd. 

Ashland, OR  97520 

(541( 552-6505 (w) 

 

ayersL@sou.edu 

li 

College Professor/Instructor, 

Attorney 

SOU & RCC 

435 Vincent Avenue 

Central Point, OR  97502 

(530) 409-2532 

morealim@sou.edu 

1st Term:  5/01/2016-06/30/2019 

Committees: 

Development 

 

Skills: 

Professor with law experience 

Kevin Sanders 

Operations Manager 

Corey Robbins Painting Company 

PO Box 1242 

Talent, OR  97540 

(541) 951-1955 

kevin@coreyrobbins.com 

1st Term:  5/25/2016-06/30/2ainting  

Travis Snyder 

IMMEDIATE PAST BOARD 

CHAIR  
Electrical Contractor 

Precision Electric 

 

425 N. Front Street 

Medford, OR  97504 

(541) 773-6279 (w) 

(541) 621-4601 (c )  

 

travis@precisionelectricor.com 

1st Term:  07/01/2011 – 06/30/2014 

2nd Term: 07/01/2014 – 06/30/2017 

Committees: 

Executive      Development 

Business        Program 

 

Skills: 

Owns 3 businesses, and volunteers 

on 3 non-profits 
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City of Ashland Social Service Grant Program
Application and Forms

2024 - 2025

    Zip 

FEDERAL EMPLOYER ID NUMBER (FEIN)

E-mailTelephone 

See MEMO for important information on goals and priorities for Ashland.

AMOUNT REQUESTED from this funder for this program/project    2024-2025 $ 
GRANT CONTACT (If other than Executive Director listed below) 

ORGANIZATION LEGAL NAME: DATE:

OTHER NAMES ORGANIZATION KNOWN BY (DBA) 

Street City                                State 

PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 

 

Which strategic priority does your program focus?  

________________________________________   _______

_____________________________________

ADDRESS _____________________________________________________________________________

_________________________

____________

_____________________________

_______________________________________________

________________

Name _________________________________________________________________________________
_________________ ________________________________________ ______________

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR INFORMATION 

E-mailTelephone
Name _________________________________________________________________________________

________________________ ________________________________ ______________

CERTIFICATION 

The information contained in this application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

_________________________________________ _______________________________________
Signature of Board President  Signature of Executive Director/CEO

_________________________________________ _______________________________________
Type Name  Type Name

1 

Rogue Valley Council of Governments (RVCOG) 1/12/2024

Food & Friends Senior Meals Program

155 N 1st Street Central Point OR 97502

93-0611406

Food & Friends Senior Meals Program

Assistance to obtain and/or maintain housing.

12,000

Jon Pfefferle
541-734-9505 ext 4 jpfefferle@rvcog.org

Ann Marie Alfrey
541-423-1334 amalfrey@rvcog.org

Jody Hathaway Digitally signed by Jody Hathaway 
Date: 2024.01.25 14:27:58 -08'00' Ann Marie Alfrey Digitally signed by Ann Marie Alfrey 

Date: 2024.01.25 14:15:50 -08'00'

Jody Hathaway, Board President Ann Marie Alfrey, Executive Director
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SUMMARY INFORMATION

PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE 
RECIPIENT AGENCY __________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________ 

Primary geographic location and population program funding will serve.  (If funding awarded
City of Ashland, will require tracking the number of city residents served for reporting purposes.

 pilot established/continuingProgram/project is:  new __ __ __
___________

3. What will this funding enable?

4. Number of volunteers this program/project will engage: __________
Number of paid program employees this program/project will engage: __________

5. Total number volunteer’s agency utilizes: __________
Total number of paid agency employees: __________

6. Outline key strategies of the project/program with timeline and staff structure.

7. Use this space for comments, explanations, and exceptions to questions on this application that
can’t be included within the question format. You may also leave it blank.

Rogue Valley Council of Governments (RVCOG)
Food & Friends Senior Meals Program

x

Our program provides nutritious meals to older adults 60+ living within the City of Ashland who
might otherwise go hungry without the provision of our nutrition services. Our service population is
considered high risk and vulnerable to malnutrition, loneliness, isolation, and depression.

City of Ashland grant funds will help support the Meals on Wheels (MOW) component of our
program. Food & Friends lessens feelings of food insecurity by enabling older adults to receive
home delivered meals on a donation basis. By providing meals to older adults living on low, fixed
incomes we can help them avoid decisions to afford rent for housing over the cost of food. Meal
services are accompanied with social connection, referrals to additional services, nutrition education,
and an invaluable safety check, allowing older adults to remain independent in their own homes.
Local support is critical as it help us leverage other funding and meet Federal funding match
requirements.

454

9.925
479
43.99 FTE

Food & Friends provides nutritious meals to older adults 60+ in Ashland, Mon-Fri, with frozen
weekend meals available, if needed. We expect to serve approximately 14,000 home delivered meals
in Ashland during FY 24-25, with homebound participants reporting improved nutritional health,
increased safety, and decreased isolation. In-home assessments are completed with every new
participant with reassessments every 6 months, allowing outreach staff to determine client needs and
make appropriate referrals. Food & Friends program staff providing support for this project:
Program Director, Analyst, Outreach Coordinator, Home Delivery Coordinator, Volunteer
Coordinator, Office Specialist, Part-Time Meal Site Coordinator, and program volunteers (meal site
help and home delivery drivers).

Our MOW program serves eligible homebound older adults on 4 delivery routes in Ashland (44 in
Jackson County {JaCo}) who are unable to prepare meals due to illness, injury or disability and are
at increased risk of malnutrition, isolation, and loneliness. In addition to hand delivering meals and
providing social connection, our volunteers are a vital safety net between participants and other
services. Volunteers report health/safety concerns to our office so assistance calls to family members
or emergency services can be made, as appropriate. We also provide social dining opportunities at
our dining locations throughout JaCo (6 total, including Ashland).
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2 

AGENCY AND PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE 
RECIPIENT AGENCY ___________________________________________________________ 
PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE _____________________________________________________ 

Answer all three narrative questions.  Use only the space provided – place the question number and letter 
preceding each answer; the amount of space you allot for each response is your choice.  

Description of organization (include inception date) and 

a. mission statement, purpose(s) and how this program/project fits with your mission.
b. your organization’s unique qualifications to accomplish your program outcomes?
c. what approach is your agency taking to serve clients and train staff on trauma informed care?

2. What:
a. issues(s) is the project/program intended to impact,
b. strategy for change your program will be based on,
c. evidence that the project/program will be successful in the proposed setting, and
d. what tool(s) will you use to measure outcomes?

3. How would the community as a whole benefit if your program receives funding?  (Include a
description of collaborations and integration and the role program/project plays in the sector.)

Food & Friends Senior Meals Program

1a. Together, we strive to cultivate an equitable approach to improving the health, wellbeing and
independence of older adults and adults with disabilities through nutrition services, meaningful social
connections, and opportunities for education. Food & Friends is key in efforts towards keeping older adults
living safely and with dignity in their own homes. Often the meals, social contact, and vital safety check we
provide are all that stand between an older adult and the need for costly institutional care.

1b. RVCOG is the federally designated Area Agency on Aging (AAA) and administrator of long-term care
services for older adults and adults with disabilities in JaCo and Josephine County (JoCo). Since 2001, Food
& Friends remains the only MOW program delivering meals with an accompanying safety check directly to
homebound older adults in the region.

1c. RVCOG’s AAA has adopted programs and integrated trauma-informed supports in our departments, both
in direct services and structure. The AAA developed and set in motion a Service Equity Plan (2022) to
address needs for advancement in service delivery and create policies and strategies to improve outcomes
with program participants and staff. SAGECare training was completed in 2023 to gain cultural competency
to better serve LGBTQ+ older adults in our communities.

2a. Issues: Food insecurity, malnutrition, isolation and loneliness in older adults and their impacts on
physical and mental health; safety issues in the home; avoid/minimize costly hospitalization or institutional
care; reduction in federal tax dollars spent on care. Ensuring the provision of meals, socialization and safety
is often all it takes to afford older adults the ability to remain healthy and independent in their own homes.

2b. We promote the ability for older adults and adults with disabilities to live independently in their
community by providing nutritionally balanced meals, social interactions to lessen the effects of isolation and
loneliness, essential safety net checks and connections to additional services. Meal sites are available to those
older adults who are able to attend, providing lunch in a socially interactive environment. Food & Friends
operates the dining room in the Ashland Senior Center, and it is a hub for our MOW operation in Ashland.

Answers continue on next page.

Rogue Valley Council of Governments (RVCOG)
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2c. Good nutrition is basic to health and wellbeing. However, our program’s daily interaction with
hundreds of older adults illustrates that many are unable to provide this fundamental necessity alone.
In FY22-23 we served 240,218 meals (14,489 in Ashland). Results from our 2023 annual survey of
MOW participants indicates the following: 92% reported feeling less isolated due to the volunteers’
visits; 89% felt safer knowing a volunteer would deliver to their home; 87% reported improved
nutritional health; 85% reported that participating in the program improved their quality of life; 85%
reported that participating in the program allowed them to remain independent; and 54% reported that
our volunteers are often the only people they see in a given day.

2d. Number of meals/individuals served comes from database reports. We conduct annual surveys on
participant satisfaction, improved nutritional health, decreases in isolation, and increases in overall
safety. We provided pertinent health, safety and nutrition education articles, referrals to additional
services and maintain a list of resources on our website in both English and Spanish.

3. In addition to supporting the ability for older adults to remain independent in their own homes, our
program is more cost effective for the community when older adults can avoid institutional settings.
The average cost of 1 day in the hospital is $3,724 and a day in a nursing home is $365. The average
cost of 1 home delivered meal in Oregon is $13.06 ($9.39 for Food & Friends in 22/23). Too many of
our aging neighbors suffer from poor nutrition, mobility loss and feelings of isolation. The effects of
loneliness caused by isolation harm both individual health and the health of our communities. Our
services increase positive physical and mental health outcomes in the older adults we serve while
providing hundreds of volunteer opportunities for individuals (48 volunteers in Ashland donated
3,138 hours FY22-23), both of which contribute to the overall wellbeing of our communities. We
have strong partnerships and collaborations with the Ashland Senior Center, ACCESS, Senior
Services Office, Aging & People with Disabilities and Disability Services Office case management
services, Adult Protective Services, hospitals, clinics, service organizations, retailers, and churches.
Together with your support, we can create positive impacts that benefit the health and wellbeing of
older adults and adults with disabilities while building connected communities.
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4
GENERAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION

PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE  
RECIPIENT AGENCY __________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________ ________

1. For most recently completed 990:

%
b. Administration &

Fundraising expense:     $ 
a. FISCAL YEAR (mm/yyyy – mm/yyyy): 

________
____________________

_____________

Administration & Fundraising (expressed as percent of total budget - also known as 
management and general, that portion of your expenses not dedicated solely to program or 
services), calculated directly from your IRS form 990. Part IX: Add Line 25 C (administrative 
cost total) and Line 25 D (fundraising cost total) and divide by Part IX, Line 25, Column A 
(total expenses).

c. Program expense

d. Total expenses:

e. Sources of revenue:

$ _____________

$ _____________

Memberships/ individual contributions  $______________ ________% 

Raised through fundraising activities % ________

Government % ________

Foundations % ________

United Way  % ________

Fees for Service % ________

Other (reimbursements, payments,  
bequests, etc.)  

% ________

f. Total revenue:

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

______________

______________

______________

______________

______________

______________

_____________
What is the highest level of financial reporting required by your funders?

Briefly describe your sustainability outlook for the project/program in the future.

4. a. Total organizational annual budget current ongoing fiscal year:  __________

b. Total program/project budget current ongoing fiscal year: ___________

Rogue Valley Council of Governments (RVCOG)
Food & Friends Senior Meals Program

07/2022 - 06/2023
317,544 14.0

1,950,627

2,268,171

0

5,855

1,382,941

2,100

13,535

863,507

449

2,268,387

0.00

0.26

60.96

0.09

0.60

38.07

0.02

Federally mandated Single Audit as required by Title 2 US Code of Federal Regulations Part 200.

We fundraise a year in advance to prevent crises from putting immediate hardship on our
participants. The majority of our budgeted funding is Federal, which is as secure as Federal funding
can be. Years of successful direct-mail fundraising has resulted in many dedicated donors and our
ability to slowly and steadily build an emergency fund. We rely on the emergency fund to help close
the funding gap in lean years. By utilizing a large volunteer base, our program is cost-effective.

12,736,443

2,328,264
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ORGANIZATION BUDGET 202 -2 *
PROJECT PERIOD July 1, 202  to June 30, 202 (*If Applicable) 

RECIPIENT AGENCY  __________________________________________________________ 

REVENUE 
Pending 
Commitments 

Secured 
Commitments 

City of Medford Funds $ $
City of Ashland Funds $ $
Jackson County Funds $ $
CDBG (identify) $ $
Other State or Federal Funds $ $
United Way Funds $ $
Other Funds (identify) $ $
SUB TOTALS $ $

TOTAL REVENUE (Pending & Secured) $

EXPENDITURES 

A.PERSONNEL SERVICES
Total Salaries $
Total Benefits $

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 
$

B.MATERIALS & SERVICES: (please detail other major budget categories)
$
$
$
$
$
$

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES $

C.CAPITAL OUTLAY (must constitute part or all of funded public service activity to be eligible expense)

Equipment $
Furnishings $
Other capital expenses  /Identify: $

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY $

TOTAL EXPENDITURES (Sum of A, B & C) $

Rogue Valley Council of Governments (RVCOG)

10,000 62,918
8,000 21,277

119.679
0
8,552,283
12,000

3,533,419

12,301,576

12,319,576

2,672,801

1,984,686

4,657,487

Materials & Services 240,577
Purchased Services 5,057,978
Indirect Services 441,654
Internal Services 1,074,323
Operating Contingency (MRMPO & RVMPO) 641,444

Depreciation & Other Expenses 106,113

7,562,089

0
0

Vehicles 100,000

100,000

18,000

12,319,576
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PROGRAM BUDGET 2024-25*
PROJECT PERIOD July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 (*If Applicable)  

RECIPIENT AGENCY  __________________________________________________________ 

REVENUE 
Pending 
Commitments 

Secured 
Commitments 

City of Medford Funds $ $
City of Ashland Funds $ $
Jackson County Funds $ $
CDBG (identify) $ $
Other State or Federal Funds $ $
United Way Funds $ $
Other Funds (identify) $ $
SUB TOTALS $ $

TOTAL REVENUE (Pending & Secured) $

EXPENDITURES 

A.PERSONNEL SERVICES
Total Salaries $
Total Benefits $

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 
$

B.MATERIALS & SERVICES: (please detail other major budget categories)
$
$
$
$
$
$

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES $

C.CAPITAL OUTLAY (must constitute part or all of funded public service activity to be eligible expense)

Equipment $
Furnishings $
Other capital expenses  /Identify: $

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY $

TOTAL EXPENDITURES (Sum of A, B & C) $

Rogue Valley Council of Governments (RVCOG)

10,000 0
8,000 0

20,770
0
2,520,088
12,000

373,192

2,926,050

2,944,050

384,037

287,326

672,363

Indirect & Interfund Services 249,612

Transportation, Fleet & Mileage 78,179

Material & Supplies 17,812

Contracted Meal Services 1,336,405

Other - Purchased Services 375,151

Rents - Kitchen & Meal Sites 115,528

2,172,687

0
0

Vehicles 100,000

100,000

18,000

2,944,050
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CURRENT MEMBER/CLIENT DEMOGRAPHIC PROFILE 
(Use absolute numbers only – no percentages.)

RECIPIENT AGENCY ________________________________________________________ 
PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE _________________________________________________ 

I. 

II. 

# Whole Program    # Ashland

Gender 

______      ______  
______      ______  
______      ______ 
______      ______ 
______      ______ 
______      ______
______ ______
______      ______
______      ______

Age* Female 
Male 
Other 
Totals 

0 to 5 
6 to 12 
13 to 17 
18 to 30 
31 to 40
41 to 50
51 to 61 
62 + 
Unknown 
Total 

*at point of entry for service

IV. Race/Ethnicity
#Whole Program Ethnicity #

Hispanic/Latino* Ashland 
White   __________ __________ __________ 
Black/African American  __________ __________ __________ 
American Indian/Alaskan Native  __________ __________ __________ 
Native Hawaiian/other Pacific Islander   __________ __________ __________ 
American Indian/Alaskan Native and White  __________ __________ __________ 
Black/African American and White American 
Indian/Alaskan Native and  

__________ __________ __________ 

Black/African American __________ __________ __________ 
Other Multi Racial  __________ __________ __________ 
Other  __________ __________ __________ 
Totals  __________ __________ __________
Ethnicity is a portion of each Race category listed and will likely not match the total demographic served – it would only match if 
100% of your clients identify as Hispanic/Latino.

Food & Friends Senior Meals Program

1,114
841

46

0
0
0
0
5

21
93

1,853
29

2,001

1,458
10

45
8

137
107

12

0
0
0
0
0

6
2

233
15

256

195
1

4
1

480

2,001

45

45

4

51

256

Rogue Valley Council of Governments (RVCOG)

2,001 256
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Agency Board Profile 
RECIPIENT AGENCY _______________________________________________________________  
PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE  ________________________________________________________ 

1. Number of board members required in bylaws? Minimum  ____   Maximum _____ 
2. Number of board members currently active?      # Voting   ____    Vacancies _____ 
3. Average percentage board meeting attendance (over last completed year):  _____ %
4. Percent of board in attendance required for a quorum:  _____  %
5. List various board, advisory and ad hoc committees and the number of people on each.

Committee Number of Members 
____________________________________ ________________ 
____________________________________ ________________ 
____________________________________ ________________ 
____________________________________ ________________ 
____________________________________ ________________ 

6. Characteristics of Board of Directors at time of application:

Race/Ethnicity  
Number Ethnicity 

Identifying Hispanic/Latino* 

White  __________ __________ 
Black/African American __________ __________ 
American Indian/Alaskan Native __________ __________ 
Native Hawaiian/other Pacific Islander  __________ __________ 
American Indian/Alaskan Native and White __________ __________ 
Black/African American and White __________ 
American Indian/Alaskan Native and  

__________ 

Black/African American __________ __________ 
Other Multi Racial __________ __________ 
Other __________ __________ 
Totals __________ __________ 
* Fill out this column pertaining to board Ethnicity is a portion of each Race category listed. It will very
likely not match the total board category – it would only match if 100% of your board identifies as
Hispanic/Latino.

0

68

0

51

RVCOG Board
Executive Committee of RVCOG Board
Senior Advisory Council

24
6

9

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

UnknownUnknown

Rogue Valley Council of Governments (RVCOG)
Food & Friends Senior Meals Program

0
24
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Net (Expense) 
Revenue and 
Changes in 
Net Assets

Expenses
Charges for 

Services

Operating 
Grants and 

Contributions

Primary 
Government 

Governmental 
Activities

General government 1,642,245$   31,589$      226,028$      (1,384,628)$   
Health and welfare 4,103,922     10,885        5,206,086     1,113,049       
Natural resources and 
conservation

287,219        379,757        92,538            

Planning 1,718,381     2,124,530     406,149          
Interest on long-term debt -                     
Total governmental activities 7,751,767$   42,474$      7,936,401$   227,108$        

7,751,767$   42,474$      7,936,401$   227,108$        

General revenues:
     Interest earned 20,215            
     Other revenues -                     
         Total general revenues 20,215$          

            Change in net position 247,323$        
Net position - beginning 3,737,681       
Net position - ending 3,985,004$     

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Rogue Valley Council of Governments
Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Program Revenues

Functions/Programs
Primary Government:
     Governmental Activities:

Total primary government

60



 25 

 
 
 

 

Primary Government 
Governmental Activities

ASSETS
   Current Assets
     Cash and cash equivalents 1,375,639$                         
     Investments 429,875                              
     Receivables 1,555,541                           
     Prepaids 82,597                                
   Total Current Assets 3,443,652                           
   Capital Assets (net of accumulated depreciation):
     Land 556,750                              
     Buildings 2,007,230                           
     Machinery and equipment 175,212                              
   Total Capital Assets 2,739,192                           
          TOTAL ASSETS 6,182,844$                         

LIABILITIES
   Current Liabilities
     Accounts payable 447,945$                            
     Payroll payable 223,837                              
     Other current liabilities 706,180                              
   Total Current Liabilities 1,377,962                           
   Non-current Liabilities
     Due within one year 529,430                              
     Due in more than one year 290,448                              
   Total Non-current Liabilities 819,878                              
          TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,197,840$                         

NET POSITION
Investment in capital assets (net of related debt) 2,739,192$                         
Restricted -                                     
Unrestricted 1,245,812                           
         TOTAL NET POSITION 3,985,004$                         

Rogue Valley Council of Governments
Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2023

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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RVCOG Board of Directors  
 
Executive Committee
Jody Hathaway (Board President), HR/Finance Manager  
Emergency Communications of Southern Oregon 
541-774-5062 / jody.hathaway@ecso911.org 
 
John Quinn (1st Vice President), Board Member  
Rogue Valley Sewer Services 
541-664-6300 / ctappert@rvss.us 
 
Colleen Padilla (2nd Vice President), Exec. Director  
Southern Oregon Regional Economic Development, Inc 
541-773-8964 / colleen@soredi.org 

Bill Mansfield, Board Member  
Rogue Valley Transportation District 
541-779-2521 / No email 
 
Kelley Johnson, Councilor  
City of Central Point 
541-821-0147 / kelley.johnson@centralpointoregon.gov 
 
Pam VanArsdale, Mayor  
City of Rogue River 
541-582-4401 / mayor@cityofrogueriver.gov

 

Board Members 
Colleen Roberts, Commissioner  
Jackson County 
541-774-6117 / robertcl@jacksoncounty.org 
 
Jon Ball, Mayor 
City of Shady Cove 
541-878-2225 / jball@shadycove.org 
 
Jill Smedstad, Executive Director 
Jackson Soil & Water Conservation District 
541-423-6159 / jill.smedstad@jswcd.org 
 
John West, Commissioner  
Josephine County 
541-474-5221 / johnw@josephinecounty.gov 
 
Eric Stark, Councilor 
City of Medford  
541-774-2000 / council@cityofmedford.org 
 
Bob Kaplan, Councilor 
City of Ashland 
541-488-6002 / bob@council.ashland.or.us 
 
Jonah Liden, Comm., and Gov. Relations Coordinator 
Rogue Community College 
541-613-8616 / JLiden@roguecc.edu 
 
Darby Ayers-Flood, Mayor 
City of Talent   
541-535-1566 / mayor@cityoftalent.org 
 
Trish Callahan, Mayor  
Town of Butte Falls 
541-865-3262 / bfcityhall@gmail.com 

Valerie Lovelace, Councilor 
City of Grants Pass 
541-479-0952 / vlovelace@grantspassoregon.gov 
 
Meadow Martell, Mayor  
City of Cave Junction  
541-287-0044 / cjmayor@cavenet.com 
 
Terry Baker, Mayor 
City of Phoenix 
541-535-1955 / jim.snyder@phoenixoregon.gov 
 
Kathy Sell, Mayor  
City of Eagle Point 
541-826-4212 / kathysell@cityofeaglepoint.org 
 
Jeanne Stallman, General Counsel 
Southern Oregon University  
541-552-7070 / stallman@sou.edu 
 
Bill Rigney, Councilor 
City of Gold Hill 
541-855-1525 / bill.rigney@cityofgoldhill.com 
 
Mike Hussey, Fire Chief  
Jackson County Fire District 3 
541-826-7100 / mikeh@jcfd3.com  
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City of Ashland Social Service Grant Program 
 

Application and Forms 
 
 
 
 
 

 

2024 - 2025 

 

ORGANIZATION LEGAL NAME: _Jackson County SART ______           DATE: _01/29/2024       ______ 

 

OTHER NAMES ORGANIZATION KNOWN BY (DBA) ____________________________________ 

 

ADDRESS _2305 Ashland Street #104-418_     Ashland________OR______________97520          __________  
Street City State Zip 

 

FEDERAL EMPLOYER ID NUMBER (FEIN) _81-0650183______________ 

 

PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: __Survivor Care Program___________________________________ 

 

See MEMO for important information on goals and priorities for Ashland. 
 
 

Which strategic priority does your program focus? _Mental health care for high-need individuals, help obtaining 

housing and social safety net services__ 

 

AMOUNT REQUESTED from this funder for this program/project   2024-2025 $ _11,000_________  
GRANT CONTACT (If other than Executive Director listed below)  
Name  ____Judith Rosen ___________________________________________________________________  
Telephone __(541) 840-8063____________   E-mail __judithannerosen@hotmail.com__________________ 
 
 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR INFORMATION  
Name  ____Susan Moen     ________________________________________________________________  
Telephone ___(541) 840-0904____________________   E-mail ___jcsart@charter.net_________________ 

 

CERTIFICATION 

The information contained in this application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

 

_________________________________________    __________________________________  
Signature of Board President         
  

 Signature of Executive Director/CEO  

____                 Maylee Oddo__________________    ________Susan Moen_______   _____________  
                           Type Name                         Type Name  
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SUMMARY INFORMATION 

 
RECIPIENT AGENCY ___Jackson County SART            __________________________ 
 
PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE __Survivor Care Program___________________________ 

 

1. Program/project is: new       established/continuing _X_ pilot         If pilot, expected 

duration ___________ 

 

2. Primary geographic location and population program funding will serve. (If funding 

awarded City of Ashland, will require tracking the number of city residents served for reporting 

purposes.  

 

Adult and adolescent survivors of sexual assault and/or domestic violence in Ashland. 

 

What will this funding enable? Funding will help sustain our core services for sexual assault survivors,  

which include free 24/7 emergency medical care, crisis intervention and forensic evidence collection,  

plus follow-up advocacy and aid accessing needed services like affordable housing and mental health  

care. Funds will also support the expansion of our emergency response to survivors of domestic violence,  

filling a gap in current DV care. 

 

3. Number of volunteers this program/project will engage:  ___1____  

 

Number of paid program employees this program/project will engage:  ____16____  

 

4. Total number of volunteers agency utilizes: ____5_____  

 

Total number of paid agency employees:  ___22____  

 

5. Outline key strategies of the project/program with timeline and staff structure.  
 
Our survivor care program is designed to interrupt the destructive mental, physical and financial after-effects of 

gender violence. It offers immediate, specialized care and resources to stabilize survivors’ initial trauma and 

meet their immediate needs as well as help obtaining aftercare services to enable long-term healing. Extensive 

collaborations with partner agencies make effective use of existing resources. And ongoing trainings keep us 

abreast of current best practices so all can understand and meet survivors’ specific/ culturally-specific medical 

and social service needs.  

   Our program is fully-developed and fully-staffed. Our expansion of immediate care to domestic violence 

survivors is in final protocol review at Jackson and Josephine County hospitals; we expect its rollout this spring. 

Our Program Manager supervises our staff of 15 on-call nurses and oversees their training and continuing 

education. Our Executive Director provides program oversight and volunteers as a dedicated follow-up advocate. 

And our Resource Specialist maintains an extensive network of partnerships with social service agencies and 

service providers to maximize the aid and options available to survivors.   

 
7. Use this space for comments, explanations, and exceptions to questions on this application  

that can’t be included within the question format. 
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AGENCY AND PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE 
 
RECIPIENT AGENCY ___Jackson County SART___________________________________ 
 
PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE __Survivor Care Program______________________________ 
 
Answer all three narrative questions. Use only the space provided –place the question number 

and letter preceding each answer; the amount of space you allot for each response is your choice. 
 

1. Description of organization (include inception date) and 

a. mission statement, purpose(s) and how this program/project fits with your mission.   
b. your organization’s unique qualifications to accomplish your program outcomes?  
c. what approach is your agency taking to serve clients and train staff on trauma informed care?  

 

2. What:   
a. issues(s) is the project/program intended to impact,   
b. strategy for change your program will be based on,   
c. evidence that the project/program will be successful in the proposed setting, and   
d. what tool(s) will you use to measure outcomes?  

 

3. How would the community as a whole benefit if your program receives funding? (Include a 

description of collaborations and integration and the role program/project plays in the sector.)  

 

1a.  Founded in 2004, Jackson County SART works to ensure effective, compassionate and collaborative  

services that prioritize survivors’ needs and promote their healing – and to prevent gender-based violence  

through community engagement and change. Our care program is central to our mission of survivor  

empowerment and healing. 
 

1b.  United Way's Executive Director calls ours “the most respected sexual assault response team in our state,”  

and several counties model their program on ours. The acute-care forensic nurses who staff our program are  

state-trained and certified in responding to the physical and psychological effects of both sexual assault and  

domestic violence and in caring for vulnerable and underserved populations. Our Resource Specialist is an  

experienced advocate with extensive knowledge of housing, crime victims’ compensation and medical/addiction  

treatment systems. The navigator position she has created to ensure survivors’ meaningful access to resources  

has been flagged by the Department of Justice as an emerging best practice. 
 

1c. We train our staff yearly on the neurobiology of trauma and trauma-informed care, including recognizing  

and responding to the historical traumas experienced by oppressed communities. We have long led efforts to  

understand trauma’s mental and physical impacts and to promote trauma-informed practices in our state, so that  

those serving survivors share a common ground of trauma-informed understanding and approach. In introducing  

her bill mandating trauma-informed practices training for Oregon law enforcement (HB 2575), Representative  

Pam Marsh noted that it “was inspired by the Jackson County Sexual Assault Response Team, which has been  

at the forefront of this work.” We partnered with The Jackson County Sherrif’s Office to offer a Trauma-Informed 

Response Training for county law enforcement and social service providers last fall. 
 

2a. Sexual violence impacts half of all women and 1 in 3 men; for domestic violence it’s 1 in 3 women and 1 in 4  

men (Center for Disease Control). The aftereffects can be devastating. Survivors suffer PTSD at higher rates than  

combat veterans. They also experience alarming levels of resulting homelessness, job loss, chronic illness, drug/ 

alcohol abuse and suicide attempts. Furthermore, as offenders generally prey on the vulnerable, many survivors  

we care for have already-existing trauma and complex needs that must be addressed before they can heal. About  

80% of our acute-care patients are low-income. 40% are unhoused or housing unstable. 16% have coexisting, often 

previously undiagnosed mental health issues, and 35% have a drug/alcohol dependency. Few have the resources to  

cope with recovery on their own. 
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2b. Studies show that survivors who receive a compassionate, trauma-informed first response are significantly  

less likely to suffer long-term psychological and physical harm. Survivors tell us repeatedly that our nurses  

lessened their sense of isolation and shame, helped them understand the trauma they were experiencing and  

ways to address it, and informed them of their rights and options regarding their cases and their care. Many  

state that our response restored a sense of trust and control, increasing their willingness to seek crucial after- 

services like follow-up care. For domestic violence survivors who may not feel ready or able to leave their  

abuser, a knowledge of options and resources and a sense of understanding can offer a crucial future lifeline. 

     Staff train to recognize barriers that can prevent or delay survivors’ progress towards healing. We know  

that resource availability is not the same as access; traumatized survivors seldom have the mental and  

emotional bandwidth to navigate complex bureaucracies and systems to find the help they need. Therefore  

we have designed our first response as an on-ramp, not an end-point; our nurses connect survivors to advocacy  

and medical follow-up and to our Resource Specialist for needs like mental health care and stable housing. 
 

2c. Our survivor care program is both effective and resilient. We have provided free, 24/7 gold-standard care for  

almost two decades to all sexual assault survivors requesting it, even during the pandemic. Over the past two  

years, 100% of survivors surveyed said our care helped them make informed choices about their situation and  

their path forward, and 100% said our Resource Specialist was able to get them the follow-up care and services  

they needed. Expanding the specialized, trauma-informed forensic care we are experienced and skilled in to  

domestic violence survivors is just starting in Oregon but is showing strong benefits in programs like Colorado  

Springs’ and Washington DC’s. 
 

2d. Survivors who give permission for contact are surveyed once they have stabilized and again if they work 

with our Resource Specialist. We regularly document service outcomes as part of our federal grant requirements.  

Our Program Manager also debriefs each case with the responding nurse, and she and our Resource Specialist  

review select cases with partner agencies to keep collaborations running smoothly and help track survivors’  

ongoing needs and recovery together. Our Executive Director and Program Manager evaluate the program and  

its staff annually and our independent Medical Consultant reviews program policies, procedures and case response. 
 

3. Our program returns substantial benefits to the community. Given the cascade of social and personal ills that  

sexual assault exacerbates or gives rise to, it is America’s most costly crime (US Dept of Justice). Reducing its  

impact is a financial imperative as well as a moral and medical one. (Needless to say, the benefits to survivors’  

wellbeing and the wellbeing of their families are incalculable.) The benefits will only increase as the program  

expands to domestic violence survivors. 

     Our program also serves the community by integrating our services with others’ to help extend partner  

agencies’ strengths and increase survivor access to resources and support. For example, Community Works  

provides advocates for our hospital care; our Resource Specialist's focus on time-consuming social services  

navigation lets their advocates concentrate on crucial emotional support. We share case management and  

resources with health clinics like La Clinica, drug and alcohol service agencies and agencies working with  

LGBTQIA+ youth. Finding housing for low-income survivors is a particular challenge, and our partnerships  

here are invaluable. Agencies like ACCESS and Maslow Project often split housing costs with us for shared  

clients and our Resource Specialist takes on time-intensive housing searches. As a result of her work, our  

program helps secure safe, permanent housing for 20+ low-income Ashland survivors a year. 

     Our program also benefits civic institutions and community engagement with them. Our expert forensic  

evidence collection offers invaluable tools to law enforcement and the DA, and our Executive Director serves  

as a dedicated volunteer survivor advocate with APD. The quality of our first response and our collaborative  

work to strengthen survivor-centered, trauma-informed law enforcement response has greatly increased survivors’  

trust; we have more than doubled survivor’s reporting rate, to around 85%, since our program began.  
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GENERAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
 

RECIPIENT AGENCY _Jackson County SART_________________________________________ 
 

PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE __Survivor Care Program___________________________________ 

 

1. For most recently completed 990:  
 

a. FISCAL YEAR (mm/yyyy –mm/yyyy): ___01/01/2022 – 12/31/2022_____ 

b. Administration & Fundraising expense: $   125,479               21.56_% 

 

Administration & Fundraising (expressed as percent of total budget - also known as management and 

general, that portion of your expenses not dedicated solely to program or services), calculated directly 

from your IRS form 990. Part IX: Add Line 25 C (administrative cost total) and Line 25 D 

(fundraising cost total) and divide by Part IX, Line 25, Column A (total expenses). 

 

c. Program expense $ 456,444__  

d. Total expenses: $ 581,923_____  

e. Sources of revenue:   

Memberships/ individual contributions $_ 92,359____ ___18__% 

Raised through fundraising activities $___________ ________% 

Government $_230,760____ ____45__% 

Foundations $_115,037____ ____23__% 

United Way $___8,750____ ______1__% 

Fees for Service $__64,676____ ____13__% 

Other (reimbursements, payments, $___________ ________% 

f. Total revenue: $ 511,582_____________  

   

2. What is the highest level of financial reporting required by your funders?  

Financial statement plus 990. 

 

3. Briefly describe your sustainability outlook for the project/program in the future.  
 

We have successfully sustained our program over the past two decades, pandemic years included, 

with a combination of foundation and government funding as well as hospital payments for a portion 

of our services. The year ahead presents some challenges, as the federal government has ended a 

Victim of Crime Act grant program that funded us for many years and may slash upcoming awards 

for another. We are seeking out alternatives. Needless to say, your support for our services to some of 

Ashland’s most vulnerable members will have significant impact this year. 

 

4. a. Total organizational annual budget current ongoing fiscal year:  _$722,831__  

        b. Total program/project budget current ongoing fiscal year:           _$347,612____
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ORGANIZATION BUDGET 2024-25* 
PROJECT PERIOD July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 (*If Applicable) 
RECIPIENT AGENCY _Jackson County SART____________________________________________________ 
   

  
REVENUE 

  Pending   Secured  
 

    

Commitments 
    

      
Commitments 

 
 

         

          

        
 

  City of Medford Funds  $ 20,000  $  
 

         

  City of Ashland Funds  $ 11,000  $  
 

         

  Jackson County Funds  $ 12,000  $  
 

         

  CDBG (identify)  $  $  
 

         

  Other State or Federal Funds  $  $ 118,043  
 

         

  United Way Funds  $ 18,000  $  
 

         

  

Other Funds (identify):Foundations, donations, 
program income  $ 260,000  $  

 

        
 

  SUB TOTALS  $ 321,000  $ 118,043  
 

        
 

 TOTAL REVENUE (Pending & Secured)      $ 439,043  
 

          
 

  EXPENDITURES        
 

         
 

 A.PERSONNEL SERVICES        
 

         

  Total Salaries     $ 527,560  
 

          

  Total Benefits     $101,197  
 

         
 

        $628,757  
 

 TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES        
 

 B.MATERIALS & SERVICES: (please detail other major budget categories)  
 

         

  Accounting, insurance, fees     $ 23,158  
 

          

  Continuing ed/training, Medical Director     $ 14,038  
 

          

  Communication/IT, 24/7 answering service     $ 13,914  
 

          

  Office rent, utilities, supplies     $ 19,100  
 

          

  PO box, printing, postage, outreach, translation, etc     $   6,891  
 

          

  Client assistance     $ 16,539  
 

         

 TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES      $ 93,640  
 

          
 

C.CAPITAL OUTLAY (must constitute part or all of funded public service activity to be eligible expense)  
Equipment $ 

   

Furnishings $   1,600 
   

Other capital expenses /Identify: $ 
   

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY  $   1,600 
   
  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES (Sum of A, B & C)  $723,997 
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PROGRAM BUDGET 2024-25* 
PROJECT PERIOD July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 (*If Applicable) 
 
RECIPIENT AGENCY __Jackson County SART___________________________ 
 

  
REVENUE 

  Pending   Secured  
 

    

Commitments 
    

      
Commitments 

 
 

         

          

        
 

  City of Medford Funds  $ 20,000  $  
 

         

  City of Ashland Funds  $ 11,000  $  
 

         

  Jackson County Funds  $ 12,000  $  
 

         

  CDBG (identify)  $  $  
 

         

  Other State or Federal Funds  $  $ 98,271  
 

         

  United Way Funds  $ 18,000  $  
 

         

  Other Funds (identify) Foundations, prog inc  $ 93,000  $  
 

        
 

  SUB TOTALS  $154,000  $ 98,271  
 

        
 

 TOTAL REVENUE (Pending & Secured)      $252,271  
 

          
 

  EXPENDITURES        
 

         
 

 A.PERSONNEL SERVICES        
 

         

  Total Salaries     $265,408  
 

          

  Total Benefits     $  42,167  
 

         
 

        $307,575  
 

 TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES        
 

 B.MATERIALS & SERVICES: (please detail other major budget categories)  
 

         

  Continuing ed/training, Medical Director, fees     $   8,398  
 

          

  Malpractice insurance, 24/7 answering service     $   3,280  
 

          

  Medical supplies     $      500  
 

          

  Office rent, utilities, office supplies, software     $   8,460  
 

          

  Staff cell phones, mileage     $   1,860  
 

          

  Client assistance     $ 16,539  
 

         

 TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES      $39,037  
 

          
 

C.CAPITAL OUTLAY (must constitute part or all of funded public service activity to be eligible expense)  
Equipment $   1,000 

   

Furnishings $ 
   

Other capital expenses /Identify: $ 
   

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY  $   1,000 
   
  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES (Sum of A, B & C)  $347,612 
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CURRENT MEMBER/CLIENT DEMOGRAPHIC PROFILE  
(Use absolute numbers only –no percentages.) 
 
RECIPIENT AGENCY __Jackson County SART___________________________________  
PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE __Survivor Care Program____________________________ 

 
I.  # Whole Program # Ashland 

 

Gender    
 

 Female 
_317__ __47__   

Male  

 __17__ ___4__   
Other  

 ___5__ ___ __  
 

Totals 

 

                                    339                          ___51   
 

II.               Age 
0 to 5 

____ _ ____ _ 
 

 

____3_ ____1_   6 to 12  

 

___47_ ____7_   13 to 17  

 
__117_ ___22_   18 to 30  

 
___68_ ___10_   31 to 40  

 
___57_ ____7_   41 to 50  

 
___37_ ____3_   51 to 61  

 
____9_ ____1_   62 +  

 
____1_ ______   Unknown  

 
__339_ ___51_   Total  

   
 

*at point of entry for service    
 

 

 

IV. Race/Ethnicity    
  #Whole Program Ethnicity # 
   Hispanic/Latino* Ashland 
White  ____245___ ___20/7___ _____47___ 
Black/African American ______6___ __________ ______1___ 
American Indian/Alaskan Native __________ __________ __________ 
Native Hawaiian/other Pacific Islander ______4___ __________ ______1___ 
American Indian/Alaskan Native and White __________ __________ __________ 
Black/African American and White American __________ __________ __________ 
Indian/Alaskan Native and    

Black/African American __________ __________ __________ 
Other Multi Racial (Asian Am) _______7__ __________ _______2__ 
Other (not reported) ______77__ __________ __________ 
Totals  ________339                   __________ _      51_____  
 
 
Ethnicity is a portion of each Race category listed and will likely not match the total demographic served –it would only match if 
100% of your clients identify as Hispanic/Latino. 
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Agency Board Profile 
 
RECIPIENT AGENCY __Jackson County SART_________________________________________ 

 

PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE __Survivor Care Program__________________________________ 

 

1. Number of board members required in bylaws? Minimum _5_ Maximum _11__ 

2. Number of board members currently active? # Voting  _5_ Vacancies _0__ 

 

3. Average percentage board meeting attendance (over last completed year): __80_ %  

 

4. Percent of board in attendance required for a quorum: __60_ %  

 

5. List various board, advisory and ad hoc committees and the number of people on each.  

 

Committee Number of Members 
 

__Executive    ________________________ ________2______  
__Financial__________________________ ________3_______  
__Development_______________________ ________2_______  
____________________________________ ________________  
____________________________________ ________________ 

 
  6.   Characteristics of Board of Directors at time of application: 

Race/Ethnicity  

 Number Ethnicity 
 Identifying Hispanic/Latino* 

White _____4____ __________ 
Black/African American __________ __________ 
American Indian/Alaskan Native __________ __________ 
Native Hawaiian/other Pacific Islander __________ __________ 
American Indian/Alaskan Native and White __________ __________ 
Black/African American and White __________ __________ 
American Indian/Alaskan Native and   

Black/African American __________ __________ 
Other Multi Racial __________ __________ 
Other _______1__ __________ 
Totals _______5___ __________  
* Fill out this column pertaining to board Ethnicity is a portion of each Race category listed. It will 
very likely not match the total board category –it would only match if 100% of your board identifies as 
Hispanic/Latino. 
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JACKsCN COU NTY

SART
5r.q;lgl. Arr,c,.rt r Rrrpilr.Jrr Tr *,,.,r

2305 Ashland Street, #104-418 - ,Ashland, OR 97520 - jcsart@charter.net

Board of Directors

Maylee Oddo - Board President
Ashland: (800) 523-6961
Joined: 2012
Maylee Oddo is CEO for Hycomb LLC and served as Board President for Ashland
lndependent Film Festival.

Alan Binette
Medford: (541 ) 773-3018, abinettemd@hikerdoc.com
Joined: 2017
Alan Binette is a noted OB/GYN, recently retired, with a longstanding interest in
nonprofit work.

Stefanie L. Burke
Medford: (541 ) 779-8900; SLB@roguelar,v.com
Joined. 2020
Stefanie Burke, an attorney with Horneckr:r Cowling LLP, specializes in Family Law
Mediation.

Michael Klein
Ta lent. (503)-4 1 6-477 1, klei nm @careorellon.org
Joined: 2021
Michael Klein (M.S.W.) is a Community Engagement Specialist with Jackson Care
Connect CCO.

Kristen Roy
Ashland: (541 ) 789-4100, kristen.roy@asante.org
Joined: 2019
Kristen Roy, JD, is Vice President, Legal ,Cfficer and General Counsel at Asante and
also serves on the board of Planned Parenthood.
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IN'IERNAL REVENUE
P. O. BOX 2508
CINCINNAT], OH

SERVICE

45201

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASTIRY

Employe:: IdenLif icaLion Number: :

81-0550183
'll'N: goc. loc.lor *
17053175020024

,:onLact Person:
EVELYN D GRIFFITHS

lontact Telephone Nurnber :

\811) 829-5500
.Accounting period Ending:

December 31
PubIic Charir,y St_atus :

1r0 (b) (1) (A) (vi)
Fonn 990 Required:

Yes
tf f ect. ive Dd t e of ilxempt ion

May 24, 2004
,lontrj-bution Deducribility :

Yes
,\dvance Ruling En<ling DaLe:

December 31, 2008

UdL C: JUI 2
+qr I0 e

for I PS

3r432,

I 2001

JACKSON COL]NTY SART
C/O SUSAN MOEN
43 MORNINGLIGHT DR
ASHLAND, OR 97520

Th!Lutl

Dear Applicant:

we are pleased to inform you that upon Ieview of youi: appticatj-on f-or taxexempt status we hawe determined that'Fou are exenrpt fronr Fed.eral- i.ncome taxunder section 501(c) (3) of the lnternaL Revenue Code. Cont.ributr-ons to you ar.edeductible under secLion 170 of the corle. you are also gualified to receivetax deductible bequests, devises, tranrsfers or grf ts under: section 20s5, 2.106ot 2522 of the Code. tsecause this let:er coul-d help resor.r" o.y questionsregarding yoLrr exempt sLaLus, you shouLd keep it rn your permanent records.
Orqanizations exempt under section 501(c) (3) of the Code are further cfassifj-eclas either public cha:rities or pri-vate loundations. Duri.ng your advance rur1ngperiod, yotl wilr be treatecl as a publir: charity. your advance rufi'g periodbeqins wiLh the effective clate of your exemption and encls wit-h adva.ce rul!-.gending date shown r.n Lhe heading of thr= letler.

Shortlv before the er-rd of your advance ruring peri,od, we wiri serrci lreq pel-8'734, support schedul-e for Advance Rul.ing peiila. you wilr have 90 days afterthe end of your adwance ruling period iro return the cornpleled form. ,ue wrl_lthen notif y yor.i, in wri-ti.g, about you:r pr:blic chariti, =tut..," .

Please see encf osed Inf ormat jon for Ext:mpt organrzatl-onsj under: section
:::1:]jll'.l:t 

some helpful infor:mataon atout yo,r.r ."=ponsibilities as an exempr-uaYarlr4dLlutl .

Lerter 1 045 (Do/cc)
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JACKSON COUNTY SARTZ SUSAN HOEI{
43 I,IORNINGL IGHT DR
ASHLAND OR 97520-56 LC436

Advance Ruling period Ending Date:
December Sl, 2009

For assistance, call:
L-877 -8?9_5500

5 8 rr.i

our records indicate that you were issued an advance rulinq letter that treated vou asa public charity, rather tldl q private lounclation, orriig un advance ruling period thatends on the date indicated abbve. That letter r.'qr*.0 you to file IRS Form B734at theend of youtr advance ruling period to estabtiJh th;it;; quatily as a pubtic charity.
New IRS regulation.s qlal.ge{the procedures governing your public charity status. youare no lonqer requirec tq fLlg Form'8734 ar the"enJoiir'.r. ruling period. The regulatiors.also provide that donors can relv on your erdvance rutip 1g11er'-v,[ilr i.lp..t to your publiccharitystatusun|esstnemScn.anq*1naiffi-dontheorganizattonno|onger
meeting an applicable public supp6rt t.st, ano [rbriir,.. notice ot irre chang".
lf yoLt have received Forrn 8734 from the l.l1s, pleass d-o notl-L!_e it. please Keep youradvance ruring retter arong with this teiter fo,iyff;;;anent records.

The regulations also^changed the n-rles for computing pubric support, consistent with theredesigned Form gg!,,,Return of organ,izalion rxemflt'trom Income Tax. For moreinforrnation regarding tltcrse rurles aid il'r"iuo.iig;u5'noi* ssg, pi.rr. see the rRSwebsite at Www.irs.govieo.

Page 't (Rev.07/2008)
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2:50 PM

01t28t24

Cash Basis

Jackson County SART
Balance Sheet

As of December 31 ,2023

Dec 31, 23

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Bank of America Checking

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
Contributions
Undeposited Funds

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Equipment

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
Accum. Depreciation

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Payroll Liabilities
Federal Withholding
Garnishment
Oregon Withholding
State Unemployment
Workers Benefit Fund
Payroll Liabilities - Other

Total Payroll Liabilities

Payroll Taxes Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities;

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
Unrestrict (retained earnings)
Net lncome

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

461 ,822.05

461 ,822.05

-2.220.64

-2,220.64

-12.85
9,998.41

469,586.97

11.402.75

11,402.75

-10,045.00

-'1 0,045.00

470,544.72

13.98
1,810.98

-1 ,416.00
26J20.00

1,657.27
'l 1,438.89

39,625.12

4 
'?A 

'16

44,864.47

44.864.41

44,864.47

332,711.00

426,080.25

470,944.72
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Cash Basis

Jackson County SART
Profit & Loss

January throrrgh December 2023

Jan - Dec 23

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Contribution
Fee for Service
Fundraising Event

Grants

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
Accounting
Advertising
Answering Service

Bank Service Charges
Client Assistance

Counseling
emergency housing
Housing
Legal
WISP
Client Assistance - Other

Total Client Assistance

Consultant

Fees & Dues
Fundraising

Printing
Stamps

Total Fundraising

Insurance
Board
Health insurance
Liability
Malpractice
Worker's Comp Ins

Total Insurance

Meeting expenses

Mileage
Office Equipment
Office Rent
Office Utilities
Outreach/Awareness

Tabling supplies
OutreachiAwareness - Other

Total Outreach/Awareness

Payroll Expenses
Gross Wages

Community Coordinator
Continuing Education
Dev/Ed Director
Exam Fees
Executive Director
Preceptor

163,733.48
67,230.00

410.63

566,390.88

797,764.99

797,764.99

5,726.40
462.00

1,599.20

528.18

635.99
2,387 69
7,688.00

446.62
350.00

11,249.09

22,757.39

975.00

1,545.00

514 99
70.00

584.99

2,388.00
29,930.92

7,292.12
1,054.00
4,285.32

44,950.36

282.58

1,855.29
1,545.00

15,750.00
7,430.98

604.26
1,751.53

31,540.00
13,542.00
63,030.50
66,190.00
41,988.01

1.800.00
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January through December 2023

Jan - Dec 23

Prevention Coordinator
OregonSaves

Total Prevention Coordinator

Prevention Educator
RS
SANE On Call

SANE Program Manager
SASH facilitator

intake
SASH A
SASH facilitator - Other

Total SASH facilitator

SASH SOU LGBTQ+
Teen group/advocate
Trial Fee

Total Gross Wages

Health insurance
Payroll Tax Expense

OR STatewide Transit Tax
Oregon Paid Leave
Payroll Tax Expense - Other

Total Payroll Tax Expense

State Unemployment
Workers Benefit Fund
Payroll Expenses - Other

Total Payroll Expenses

Personnel appreciation
Personnel expenses
Postage
Prevention

School program

Total Prevention

Printing
SANE equipment
SASH support group

Supplies
Office

SANE supplies
Supplies - Other

Total Supplies

Telephone

4.144.50
Prevention Coordinator - (lther 52.955.80

57,1 00.30

37,525.00
65,876.00
46,496.14

75,996.60

452.75
1,700.00
5.267.25

7,420.OO

2,638.00
'l ,280.00
1,794.OO

514,216.55

13,570.00

248.41
963. B8

39,830.04

41 ,O42.33

4,717.70
179.42
409.30

574,135.30

40.38
1 ,011 .20

438.00

-6,875.25

-6,875.25

293.97
5,581.84

87.54

1,436.65

150.27
1,041 .01

2,627.93

5,072.07
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Profit & Loss

January through December 2023

Jan - Dec 23

Training Fees
Continuing Ed-travel
Continuing Ed - meals
Continuing Education
SANE certification fee
SANE Receftification Fee
SANE Training - meals
SANE training - registration
SANE training - travel

Total Training Fees

Unassigned
Website

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Rebate/coupon

Total Other Income

Net Other lncome

Net Income

2,256.18
161.00

7,229.00
100.00
75.00

115.50
1,025.00

525.72

11,487.40

0.00
2,232.50

704,481 .04

93,283.95

85.30

85.30

93,369.25

85.30
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City of Ashland Social Service Grant Program 

Application and Forms 

A 
city oF 

ASHLAND 

2024 - 2025 

ORGANIZATION LEGAL NAME: La Clinica del Valle Family Health Care Center DATE: 1/31/2024 

OTHER NAMES ORGANIZATION KNOWN BY (DBA) La Clinica 

ADDRESS 931 Chevy Way Medford OR 97504 
street City . 

State Zip 

FEDERAL EMPLOYER ID NUMBER (FEIN) 94-3096772 

PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: La Clinica Health Center at OHRA 

See MEMO for important information on goals and priorities for Ashland. 

Which strategic priority does your program focus? Provide essential social services (healthcare) to 
homeless individuals and to low and extremely low income residents 

AMOUNT REQUESTED from this funder for this program/project 2024-2025: $25,000 
GRANT CONTACT (If other than Executive Director listed below) 
Name Michael Schweighardt 
Telephone 541-494-3868 E-mail mschweighardt@laclinicahealth.org 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR INFORMATION 
Name Brenda Johnson, CEO 
Telephone 541-512-3151 E-mail bjohnson@laclinicahealth.org 

CERTIFICATION 

The information contained in this application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 
/ t eS > 4 les 

Signature of Board President Signature of Executive Director/CEO 

Monica Morales 
Type Name Brenda Johnson, CEO 
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SUMMARY INFORMATION 

RECIPIENT AGENCY  LaClinica 

PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE La Clinica Health Center at OHRA 

1. Program/project is: new X  established/continuing__. pilot _If pilot, expected duration 

2. Primary geographiclocation and population program funding willserve. (If funding awarded 
Cityof Ashland, willrequiretrackingthenumber ofcityresidents served forreportingpurposes.) 
This project will serve the guests and clients of OHRA. In addition to serving houseless individuals staying in 
Ashland and Southern Jackson County, nearly half of those seeking OHRA assistance are housed but face 
serious economic stressors that put them at risk of becoming houseless. 

3. What will this funding enable? 
This funding will help La Clinica launch its new health center at OHRA, and enable the development of a 
primary care model that integrates mental health and substance use disorder services at this site. 

4. Number of volunteers thisprogram/projectwillengage: 0 
Due to HIPPA confidentiality concerns, we cannot use volunteers to provide medical services 

Number ofpaid program employees this program/project willengage: 8 

5. Total number volunteers agency utilizes: 40 

Total number of paid agency employees: 465 

2. Outline key strategies of the project/program withtimeline and staff structure. 
La Clinica opened a new health center in December at the OHRA Community Resource Center. We are 
beginning to provide services at this location, which include medical, behavioral health, Oregon Health Plan 
enrollment, and resource support. For residents without a health care provider, the OHRA Health Center will 
be an entry point to establishing care in La Clinica9s comprehensive healthcare system designed for lower 
income and vulnerable residents. We will develop a primary care model that integrates mental health and 
substance use disorder services at this site. The site will be staffed with a nurse practitioner, behavioral health 
clinician, behavioral health support specialist, medical assistant, patient services representative, and 
community resource specialist. Specialty staff, including a physician with expertise in medication assisted 
treatment for opioid use disorder, and a psychiatric nurse practitioner will lend their expertise to this project. 

The correlation between being houseless and poor health is clear. Untreated physical, mental health, or 
substance use disorder increases the risk of becoming houseless, especially for low-income families. Similarly, 
housing instability can deteriorate health and exacerbate chronic or acute illnesses. This project aims to 
improve health care access and link vulnerable individuals to a healthcare home that can provide ongoing 
medical, mental health, and substance use services. This is an essential component in breaking the cycle of 
homelessness. 

See project timeline below: 

Board approves project: Feb 2023 
Construction of health center completed: May 2023 
Service agreement in place between La Clinica and OHRA: 6/2023 
Health center opens for telehealth services: 11/2/23 
Health center staffing and workflows finalized: 12/4/23 
Health center opens for in-person visits: 12/5/23 
Provide health services to an estimated 300 individuals per year: Jan to Dec 2024 

7.  Usethis space for comments, explanations, and exceptions toquestions on this application that can9t be 
included within the question format. We include our most recent audited financial statements from fiscal 

year 2021-22. Audited 2022-23 statement and management letter will be available in February 2024.
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AGENCY AND PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE 
RECIPIENT AGENCY La Clinica 

PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE La Clinica Health Center at OHRA 

Answer all three narrative questions. Use only the space provided 4 place the question number and letter preceding each 
answer; the amount of space you allot for each response is your choice. 

1. Description of organization (include inception date) 
a. 

2. 

3. 

Mission statement, purpose(s) and how this program/project fits with our mission 
La Clinica has provided health care services to Southern Oregon residents who experience health inequities 
since 1988. Our mission is to serve the people who need us most through exceptional, affordable, and 
compassionate care, inspiring all those we touch to lead full and healthy lives. We have opened a new health 
center at OHRA, which fits our mission to provide exceptional health services to those who need these 
services most. 

Our organization=s unique qualifications to accomplish program outcomes 
We provide comprehensive medical, dental, behavioral health, wellness, and wrap around services at 29 
service sites: 6 neighborhood health centers, 19 school-based health centers, an acute care clinic, a 34-chair 
dental clinic, a training and education site, and the new OHRA site. La Clinica has the experience, capacity, 
and community trust to care for the most underserved members of our community. 
Approach our agency takes to serve clients and train staff on trauma informed care 
Our guiding principle is to turn no one away based on ability to pay. We place a high priority on providing 
trauma-informed care to our patients. Staff members receive ongoing training in trauma-informed care, 
motivational interviewing, and adverse childhood experiences (ACES). All outreach staff complete a 
community health worker certification, which includes 90 hours of training, and focuses on community health 
social justice, and equity. La Clinica hires staff who reflect the communities we serve, including outreach 
workers who share ethnicity, language, socioeconomic status, and life experiences with those we serve. 

3 

Program Summary 

a. Issues(s) the project/program intends to impact 
Health and homelessness are inextricably linked. Health problems can cause a person9s homelessness as well 
as be exacerbated by the experience. Access to health care services is essential for addressing and preventing 
homelessness. Similarly, housing instability can deteriorate health and exacerbate chronic or acute illnesses. 

b. Strategy for change our program will be based on 
La Clinica uses the integrated behavioral health model, which integrates mental health and substance use 
services with primary care. 

c. Evidence that the project/program will be successful in the proposed setting 
La Clinica has provided temporary services at the OHRA site since August 2021. During this tenure, we 
learned from patients, as well as OHRA case managers and leadership, about the lack of accessible medical, 
behavioral health, and support services in the community. To meet this need, OHRA invited La Clinica to 
operate the health center on site. Our team assisted in the design and OHRA covered the construction costs. 

d. Tool(s) we will use to measure outcomes 
Comprehensive monthly and year-to-date reporting will track OHRA patient care data, including 
demographics, type of care received, number of visits, care coordination, and health and wellness metrics. 

How would the community as a whole benefit if your program receives funding? (Include a description 
of collaborations and integration and the role program/project plays in the sector.) 
The project collaborates closely with OHRA and aims to break the cycle of homelessness by improving health 
care access. La Clinica's integrated primary care model addresses mental health and substance use. Receiving 
funding for this program would benefit the community by improving health care access, working to break the 
cycle of homelessness, and fostering collaboration for comprehensive and compassionate care.
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GENERAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

RECIPIENT AGENCY: La Clinica 

PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: La Clinica Health Center at OHRA 

1. For most recently completed 990: 

a. FISCAL YEAR (mm/yyyy 4 mm/yyyy): 6/1/2021 - 5/31/2022 

b. Administration & Fundraising expense: $ 7,900,792 220% 

Administration $: Fundraising (expressed as percent of total budget - also known as 
management and general, that portion of your expenses not dedicated solely to program or. 
services), calculated directly from your IRS form 990: Part IX: Add Line 25 C (administrative 
cost total) and Line 25'D (fundraising cost total) and divide by Part IX, Line 25, Column A 
(total expenses): 

c. Program expense $ 31,921,870 

d. Total expenses: $ 39,822,662 

e. Sources of revenue: 

Memberships/ individual contributions $ 152,151 _ 0.3% 

Raised through fundraising activities $ 0 0% 

Government $ 12,949,393 27.0% 

Foundations $ 722,000 1.5% 

United Way $ 0 0% 

Fees for Service $ 33,719,054 70.4% 

Other (reimbursements, payments, $ 358,209 0.7% 
bequests, etc.) 

f. Total revenue: $ __ 47,900,757 
What is the highest level of financial reporting required by your funders? 
Single Audit 

Briefly describe your sustainability outlook for the project/program in the future. 
After the initial investment in launching this new site, the operations of the OHRA Health 
Center will be sustained through insurance billing and federal funding. 

a. Total organizational annual budget current ongoing fiscal year: $ 54,039,625 

b. Total program/project budget current ongoing fiscal year: $ 440,775
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ORGANIZATION BUDGET 2023-24* 

PROJECT PERIOD July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024(*If Applicable) 

RECIPIENT AGENCY La Clinica 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 

. Pending Secured 
REVENUE Commitments Commitments 

City of Medford Funds $ $ 
City of Ashland Funds $ $ 
Jackson County Funds $ $ 
CDBG (identify) $ $ 
Other State or Federal Funds $ $ 12,893,941 

Other Funds (see below for detail) $ 39,533,935 |$ 1,611,748 

(Program/service income, Pharmacy, Interest, Giving | $ $ 

SUB TOTALS $ 39,533,935 |$ 14,505,689 

TOTAL REVENUE (Pending & Secured) 54,039,625 | 

EXPENDITURES 

A.PERSONNEL SERVICES 
Total Salaries $ 32,380,245 

Total Benefits $ 7,589,076 

$ 39,969,321 | 

B.MATERIALS 8. SERVICES: (please detail other major budget categories) _ 
Training, travel and other payroll $ 946,848 
Contractual and professional fees $ 4.074.826 
Supplies and Equipment $ 4,636,018 
Occupancy $ 1,593,286 
Other operating expense $ 1,360,299 

$ 
TOTAL MATERIALS 8. SERVICES $ 12611277 

C.CAPITAL OUTLAY (must constitute part or all of funded public service activity to be eligible expense) 

Equipment $ 
Furnishings $ 
Other capital expenses /Identify: funded depreciation, capital investment) $ 1,459,027 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY $ 1,459,027 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES (Sum of A, B & C) $ 54,039,625 | 
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PROGRAM BUDGET 2023-24* 

PROJECT PERIOD July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 

RECIPIENT AGENCY La Clinica 

IREVENOS Commitments | Commitments 

City of Medford Funds $ $ 

City of Ashland Funds $ 25,000 $ 
Jackson County Funds $ $ 
CDBG (identify) $ $ 
Other State or Federal Funds $ $ 
Other Funds (see below for detail) $ 131,871 $ 283,884 

Insurance Billing, La Clinica innovation Funds, Community Giving $ $ 

SUB TOTALS $ 156,871 $ 283,884 

TOTAL REVENUE (Pending 8. Secured) $ 440,755 
: : : 3] 

EXPENDITURES 

A.PERSONNEL SERVICES 

Total Salaries $ 257,056 

Total Benefits $ 69,404 

$ 326,460 
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES EA | 
B.MATERIALS & SERVICES: (please detail other major budget categories) 

Training, travel $ 5,100 

Contractual and professional fees $ 49.918 
Supplies and Equipment $ 50,850 
Other operating expense $ 8,427 

$ 

$ 

TOTAL MATERIALS 8. SERVICES $ 114,295 

C.CAPITAL OUTLAY (must constitute part or all of funded public service activity to be eligible expense) 

Equipment $ 
Furnishings $ 
Other capital expenses /Identify: funded depreciation, capital investment} $ 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY $ 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES (Sum of A, B & C) $ 440,755 | 
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CURRENT MEMBER/CLIENT DEMOGRAPHIC PROFILE 
(Use absolute numbers only 4 no percentages.) 

RECIPIENT AGENCY La Clinica 

PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE La Clinica Health Center at OHRA 

L # Whole Program # Ashland 

Gender 1.022 

Age* Female 14,550 
Male 10,550 789 

5 
IL. Parts 25,105 1,811 

925 48 
oe : , 3,030 89 
13 to 17 1,973 189 
18 te 30 3,932 255 
311040 4,135 287 
411050 3,525 264 
11061 3,628 271 
an 4,252 408 

5 
OA 25,105 1,811 

*at point of entry for service 

IV. Race/Ethnicity 
#Whole Program Ethnicity # 

Hispanic/Latino* Ashland 

White 18,464 4,827 1,395 

Black/African American 316 48 20 

American Indian/Alaskan Native 402 155 35 

Native Hawaiian/other Pacific Islander 164 32 11 

Asian 358 20 40 
Other Multi Racial 1,127 259 76 

Unknown 4,274 2,730 241 

Totals 25,105 8,071 1,811 
Ethnicity is a portion of each Race category listed and will likely not match the total demographic served 4 it would only match if 
100% of your clients identify as Hispanic/Latino.
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Agency Board Profile 

RECIPIENT AGENCY La Clinica 

PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE La Clinica Health Center at OHRA 

y
e
n
 

Number of board members required in bylaws? Minimum 9 Maximum 15_ 

Number of board members currently active? #Voting 15 Vacancies _0 
Average percentage board meeting attendance (over last completed year): _80 % 

Percent of board in attendance required for a quorum: 51 % 

List various board, advisory and ad hoc committees and the number of people on each. 

Workforce 5 

Board Development 

Executive 

Finance 

Governance 

Quality 

3 
4 
4 
4 

5 and Community Health 

Characteristics of Board of Directors at time of application: 

Race/Ethnicity 

Number Ethnicity 

Identifying Hispanic/Latino* 

White 10 2 

Black/African American 2 

American Indian/Alaskan Native 1 

Native Hawaiian/other Pacific Islander 

American Indian/Alaskan Native and White 

Black/African American and White 

American Indian/Alaskan Native and 

Black/African American 

Other Multi Racial 1 

Other 1 

Totals 15 2 

* Fill out this column pertaining to board Ethnicity is a portion of each Race category listed. It will very 

likely not match the total board category 4 it would only match if 100% of your board identifies as 
Hispanic/Latino.
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Report of Independent Auditors 

The Board of Directors 
La Clinica Del Valle Family Health Center, Inc. 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of La Clinica Del Valle Family Health Center, Inc. (La 
Clinica), which comprise the statements of financial position as of May 31, 2022 and 2021, and the 
related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and 
the related notes to the financial statements. 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of La Clinica as of May 31, 2022 and 2021, and the changes in its net assets and its 
cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 

Auditing Standards (Government Auditing Standards), issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be 
independent of La Clinica and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the 
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are 
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about La Clinica’s 
ability to continue as a going concern for one year after the date that the financial statements are 
available to be issued. 
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute 
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and 
Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, 
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based 
on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we  

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such 
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of La Clinica’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is 
expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, 
that raise substantial doubt about La Clinica’s ability to continue as a going concern for a 
reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings and certain internal 
control–related matters that we identified during the audit. 

Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a 
whole. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 

Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 

Requirements for Federal Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a 
required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and 
was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 
the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in 
the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and 
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 
the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our 
opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated, in all material respects, in 
relation to the financial statements as a whole.  
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 
27, 2023 on our consideration of La Clinica's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests 
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and 
other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an 
opinion on the effectiveness of La Clinica's internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. 
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 

Standards in considering La Clinica's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Medford, Oregon 
February 27, 2023 
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See accompanying notes. 4 

 

La Clinica Del Valle Family Health Care Center, Inc. 
Statements of Financial Position 

 

2022 2021
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 25,909,306$      17,610,140$      
Investments 939,204             -                         
Patient accounts receivable, net 566,100             671,035             
Medicaid wraparound receivable 2,930,985          3,324,641          
Grants and contract receivables 374,742             790,563             
Incentive receivable 308,004             425,426             
Pharmacy receivables 156,202             142,692             
Other receivables 23,448               61,322               
Prepaid expenses 300,500             311,767             
Inventory 835,644             149,282             

Total current assets 32,344,135        23,486,868        

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Beneficial interest in assets held by Oregon Community Foundation 1,382,438          1,221,057          
Restricted Investments (deferred compensation) 479,814             541,895             
Property and equipment, net 20,757,193        21,095,263        
Intangibles, net 71,863               84,367               

Total assets 55,035,443$      46,429,450$      

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 761,810$           788,743$           
Accrued vacation payable 918,676             903,667             
Current portion of accrued payroll payable 1,660,350          1,514,798          
Deferred revenue 854,010             35,975               
Current portion of notes payable 283,002             140,193             

Total current liabilities 4,477,848          3,383,376          

Long-term liabilities 
Deferred compensation 479,814             541,895             
Accrued payroll payable, net -                         254,800             
Notes payable, net 3,704,245          4,040,970          

Total long-term liabilities 4,184,059          4,837,665          

Total liabilities 8,661,907          8,221,041          
Net assets

Without donor restriction 44,991,098        36,987,352        
With donor restriction 1,382,438          1,221,057          

Total net assets 46,373,536        38,208,409        

Total liabilities and net assets 55,035,443$      46,429,450$      

ASSETS

May 31,
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5 See accompanying notes. 

La Clinica Del Valle Family Health Care Center, Inc. 
Statement of Activities 
Year Ended May 31, 2022 

 
Without With

Donor Restrictions Donor Restrictions Total

REVENUES AND SUPPORT
Patient service revenue, net 17,481,672$         -$                          17,481,672$         
Federal grant revenue 10,960,900           -                            10,960,900           
Premium revenue 12,396,764           -                            12,396,764           
Incentive revenue 522,332                -                            522,332                
Pharmacy revenue 3,318,286             -                            3,318,286             
Other grant revenue 1,552,684             -                            1,552,684             
State funding 954,952                -                            954,952                
Contributions 152,151                -                            152,151                
In-kind contributions 202,807                202,807                
Interest revenue 41,317                  -                            41,317                  
Other revenue 247,719                -                            247,719

Total revenue and support before net assets released
from restrictions 47,831,584           -                            47,831,584           

Net assets released from restrictions -                            -                            -                            
.

Total revenue and support 47,831,584           -                            47,831,584           

Expenses
Program services

Medical 11,923,569           -                            11,923,569           
Dental 6,095,818             -                            6,095,818             
Pharmacy 2,967,964             -                            2,967,964             
Schools based health 3,825,157             -                            3,825,157             
Patient support 4,235,333             -                            4,235,333             
Learning well 632,196                -                            632,196                
Field and partnership 698,908                -                            698,908                
Behavioral health 1,542,925             -                            1,542,925             

Total program services 31,921,870           -                            31,921,870           

Supporting services
Management and general 7,353,146             7,353,146             
Fundraising 547,646                547,646                

Total supporting services 7,900,792             -                            7,900,792             

Total expenses 39,822,662           -                            39,822,662           

Operating income 8,008,922             -                            8,008,922             

Nonoperating income (loss)
Change in value of assets held by Oregon Community Foundation -                            161,381                161,381                
Loss on investments (5,176) -                            (5,176)                   

Total nonoperating income (5,176)                   161,381                156,205                

Change in net assets 8,003,746             161,381                8,165,127             

Net assets at beginning of year 36,987,352           1,221,057             38,208,409           

Net assets at ending of year 44,991,098$         1,382,438$           46,373,536$         
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7 See accompanying notes. 

La Clinica Del Valle Family Health Care Center, Inc. 
Statement of Functional Expenses 
Year Ended May 31, 2022 

 
 

School Based Patient Learning Field and Behavioral Total Program Management 2022
Medical Dental Pharmacy Health Support Well Partnership Health Services and General Fundraising Total

Salaries 7,977,633$    3,865,802$ 232,693$    2,828,776$    2,452,269$    419,127$       491,699$       1,184,847$    19,452,846$  3,454,179$    396,833$    23,303,858$  
Employee benefits 2,202,530      1,188,847   48,410        724,406         810,090         114,629         130,832         345,153         5,564,897      324,105         129,292      6,018,294      
Supplies 768,518         355,386      1,430,058   98,851           9,238             5,571             30,665           856                2,699,143      194,426         730             2,894,299      
Contractual 448,940         389,674      551,524      71,446           786,621         5,262             5,072             -                     2,258,539      517,176         10,293        2,786,008      
Depreciation and amortization 99,126          24,902        -                  16,266           582                12,504           9,889             -                     163,269         947,687         -                  1,110,956      
Occupancy 9,973            15,560        3,399          20,899           31,000           -                     5,632             -                     86,463           737,360         1,224          825,047         
Marketing, dues, and postage 49,202          15,720        561,335      17,949           7,173             24,734           945                1,301             678,359         121,787         2,777          802,923         
Professional fees 58,437          2,416          99,055        231                61,998           37,825           -                     7,457             267,419         279,955         2,454          549,828         
Equipment (repairs and service) 21,779          39,798        36,523        4,979             12,492           139                6,175             -                     121,885         186,902         331             309,118         
Miscellaneous 59,777          23,856        4,967          10,240           20,349           10,631           1,734             282                131,836         170,221         1,971          304,028         
Travel and training 96,542          43,714        -                  13,319           1,978             1,221             8,135             2,698             167,607         65,280           896             233,783         
Telephone 24,796          4,849          -                  8,214             41,543           553                6,389             331                86,675           128,304         845             215,824         
In-kind 90,307          112,500      -                  -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     202,807         -                     -                  202,807         
Insurance 16,009          12,794        -                  9,581             -                     -                     1,741             -                     40,125           128,491         -                  168,616         
Interest -                    -                  -                  -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     97,273           -                  97,273           

Total 11,923,569$  6,095,818$ 2,967,964$ 3,825,157$    4,235,333$    632,196$       698,908$       1,542,925$    31,921,870$  7,353,146$    547,646$    39,822,662$  

Program Services Supporting Services

 
In 2022, Wellness Outrach and Prevention was broken out into two programs: Learning Well and Field and Partnership 
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La Clinica Del Valle Family Health Care Center, Inc. 
Statements of Cash Flows 

Years Ended May 31,
2022 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets 8,165,127$     11,028,484$   
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash from operating activities

Change in value of assets held by Oregon Community Foundation (161,381)         (320,723)         
Contribution/debt forgiveness - (113,002) 
Gain on forgiveness of Paycheck Protection Program loan - (4,842,147) 
Loss on disposal of assets 175,454 13,690 
Realized gains/losses on investments (156,205)         - 
Depreciation 1,098,452       1,007,827       
Amortization 12,504 17,333 
Changes in

Patient accounts receivable 104,935 114,040 
Medicaid wraparound receivable 393,656 1,769,637       
Grants and contracts receivable 415,821 (532,993)         
Incentive receivable 117,422 (264,197)         
Pharmacy receivable (13,510) 319,694 
Other receivable 37,874 (4,959) 
Prepaid 11,267 (158,875)         
Inventory (686,362)         (31,067) 
Accounts payable (26,933) (384,684)         
Deferred revenue 818,035 23,698 
Accrued payroll payable (109,248)         903,219 
Vacation payable 15,009 (62,546) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 10,211,917     8,482,429       

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipment (935,836)         (1,660,203)      
Purchases of investment (782,999)         - 

Net cash used in investing activities (1,718,835)      (1,660,203)      

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments on long-term debt (193,916)         (134,074)         

Net cash used in financing activities (193,916)         (134,074)         

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 8,299,166       6,688,152       

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year 17,610,140     10,921,988     

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year 25,909,306$   17,610,140$   

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid during the year for interest 97,273$   158,985$   
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    EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2024 

Board of Directors 2023-2024 
Officers 

1. Linda Reid, President  
Housing Program Spec., City of Ashland 

2774 Laurelwood Dr 
Medford, OR 97501 
541-821-3763 
541-552-2043 wk. 
lreidmsw@gmail.com 

6. Victoria Bencomo 
Migrant Education, Counselor, 
Southern Oregon ESD 
870 Perozzi St 
Ashland, OR  97520 
541-601-5755 
lunalyz@hotmail.com 
 

11. Lisa Parks 
Dean of Workforce Development 
Rogue Community College 
1454 Foxwood Dr. 
Medford, OR. 97504  
541-621-3013 
lparks@roguecc.edu 

lisadparks@outlook.com 
 

2. Monica Morales, Vice President 
CFO, Medical Eye Center 
4117 Hemlock Dr 
Medford, OR 97504 
541-227-8628 
Monicam@medicaleyecenter.com 

7. Sara Collins 
Attorney 
100 Littrell Dr 
Medford, OR 97504 
541- 285-4223 
scollins@collinsrowan.com 
 

12. Jeanne Pickens 
 COO, Rogue Credit Union 
1283 Gardner Way 
Medford, OR  97504 
Work:  541-622-7118 
Cell:  541-840-9017 
jpickens@roguecu.org 
 

3. Lynne Lowe, Secretary 
Retired admin 
124 Oak Grove Road Apt. #8 
Medford, OR 97501 
541-778-8306 
javaturtle@gmail.com 
 
 
 

8. Larry Gibbs 
Associate Professor, SOU 
2257 Bromley Street, #3 
Medford, OR, 97501 

419-378-2263  
larrygibbs_1@yahoo.com  

13. Brad Russell 
Chief Executive Officer/ Rogue Valley 
Family YMCA 
522 W Sixth St 
Medford, OR 97501 
541-772-6295 x121 
brussell@rvymca.org 
*Hm: 1136 Boulder Ridge Street 
Central Point, OR 97502 
 

4. Lindsey Trautman, Treasurer  
CFO, People’s Bank 
993 Old Stage Rd 
Central Point, OR  97502                                                                                                  
lindsey.trautman@peoplesbank.bank 

 

9. Scott Lewis 
Realtor/John L. Scott 
4120 Barbara Jean Way 
Medford, OR 97504 
541-821-8284 
scott@888heyscott.com 
 

14. Karin Trujillo 
Self-employed Certified Life Coach 
719 W 11th Street 
Medford, OR 97501 
760-420-9253 
karint1999@yahoo.com 
 
 

5.  Joanne Noone 
Director of the Master’s Nursing Education 

977 Walker Avenue 
Ashland, OR 97520 

541-326-6786 
noonej@ohsu.edu 

10. Paul Rostykus 
Physician (retired)   
436 Grandview Dr  
Ashland, OR  97520  
541-601-9709  
prostykus@gmail.com 
 

15.  Christie Van Aken 
Retired 
721 Juanita Dr 
Jacksonville, OR  97530 
541-944-2072 
cvanaken02@gmail.com 
 

1/25/2024 
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City of Ashland Social Service Grant Program Application and Forms 

 
2024 – 2025 

Due:  January 31, 2024 

ORGANIZATION LEGAL NAME: Opportunities for Housing, Resources and Assistance  

DATE: 1/15/24          

OTHER NAMES ORGANIZATION KNOWN BY (DBA),  OHRA   

ADDRESS     PO Box 1133, Ashland, OR 97520 

FEDERAL EMPLOYER ID NUMBER (FEIN)   61-1693223 

PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: Resource Navigation for Low and Very Low-income Ashland Residents 

Which strategic priority does your program focus?  
• Assistance to obtain and/or maintain housing (Primarily) 
• Services for people with mental health issues and Services for people with drug and alcohol addiction (Secondarily 

in that many people we serve are affected by these issues). 

AMOUNT REQUESTED from this funder for this program/project 2024-2025 $100,000 

GRANT CONTACT (If other than Executive Director listed below) 

Name David Stoebel  

Telephone      415-858-3334   E-mail daves@ohrahelps.org 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR INFORMATION 

Name  Cass Sinclair 

Telephone 541-941-6300    E-mail     cass@ohrahelps.org 

 

CERTIFICATION 

The information contained in this application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

 
 

 

 

   
Signature of Board President  Signature of Executive Director/CEO 

Dennis Slattery  Cass Sinclair 
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SUMMARY INFORMATION 

RECIPIENT AGENCY Opportunities for Housing, Resources and Assistance  

PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE Resource Navigation for Low and Very Low-income Ashland Residents 

1. Program/project is: Established/Continuing    X  

2. Primary geographic location and population program funding will serve. 

This project will serve low and very low-income residents of Ashland. 

3. What will this funding enable? 

The project will enable low and very low-income Ashland residents to have resource navigation services that 
help them identify and overcome barriers to stability. The service includes assistance finding resources to 
get unhoused families housed and keep housing threatened families housed; assistance finding income 
sources; and referrals to medical care, behavioral health/substance use disorder care and other human 
services through OHRA’s network of more than 50 partner agencies including some that provide services at 
the OHRA Center. As a result, low and very low-income Ashland residents will have critical resources to 
stabilize their lives and move forward. 

4. Number of volunteers this program/project will engage: 4 

Number of paid program employees this program/project will engage:  9 

5. Total number volunteer’s agency utilizes:  40 

Total number of paid agency employees:  47  

6. Outline key strategies of the project/program with timeline and staff structure. 

This project helps OHRA to continue its highly successful resource navigation program that matches 
unhoused and housing threatened Ashland residents with trauma-informed professionals who have extensive 
knowledge of community resources and the skills to help guests work through their many psycho-social and 
logistic barriers as they move toward sustainability. This program is ongoing and requires no start up time. 
Currently OHRA has 9 navigators working at our resource center, shelter and laundry shower trailer; in the 
City of Ashland Emergency Shelter; and, in community settings. 

7. Use this space for comments, explanations, and exceptions to questions on this application that can’t be 
included within the question format. You may also leave it blank. 

1. OHRA records its guests’ race using a HUD mandated Homeless Management Information 
System that does not capture the multi-race categories requested in this application. The system 
also captures ethnicity separate from race. As directed by Linda Reid, we have modified the 
demographics table to conform with the statistics available to us. 

2. As a federal grantee that received more than $750,000 in federal funding in 2021 and 2022, OHRA is 
required to undergo a federal single audit. The audits for 2021 and 2022 are ongoing at this time and 
we cannot file a form 990 until they are complete. The most recent Form 990 we have is for 2020. 

3. Revenue reported in the FY 20-21 Form 990 includes a $4.2 million capital grant from the state. 

4. The OHRA budget for FY 2024-25 has not been developed. All figures in the attached agency and 
program budgets are estimates.  
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AGENCY AND PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE 

RECIPIENT AGENCY Opportunities for Housing, Resources and Assistance  

PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE Resource Navigation for Low and Very Low-income Ashland Residents 
Answer all three narrative questions. Use only the space provided – place the question number and letter 
preceding each answer; the amount of space you allot for each response is your choice. 

1. Description of organization (include inception date) and 
a. Mission statement/purpose(s) and how this program/project fits with your mission. 
b. Your organization’s unique qualifications to accomplish your program outcomes? 
c. What approach is your agency taking to serve clients and train staff on trauma informed care? 

2. What: 
a. Issues(s) is the project/program intended to impact, 
b. Strategy for change your program will be based on, 
c. Evidence that the project/program will be successful in the proposed setting, and 
d. What tool(s) will you use to measure outcomes? 

3. How would the community as a whole benefit if your program receives funding? (Include a description of 
collaborations and integration and the role program/project plays in the sector.) 

 
1a. Mission/Purpose:  OHRA’s mission is to help low-income people build better lives. By 
offering hope and access to social service resources, we encourage those in need on the path to 
self-sufficiency. By helping people move from crisis to stability, OHRA builds more capable 
individuals, stronger families and a better community. Resource navigation gives people we serve 
assistance to define and surmount their barriers to stability. 

1b. Unique Qualifications: OHRA has assisted unhoused and housing threatened people find or 
preserve housing since we opened in 2014. Initially our community partners provided funds for 
rent while our navigators found willing landlords and assisted guests to overcome bureaucratic, 
logistic and other barriers to sustainability. Since 2020 we have had state and federal emergency 
funds that expanded the amount of rental assistance we could provide and we have expanded our 
program to Medford and the rest of Jackson County. Since July of this year, using funds from the 
Governor’s Emergency Order 23-24, we housed 81 unhoused families and helped 104 housing 
threatened families stay housed. 

1c. Approach:  Resource Navigators work with guests to identify and resolve barriers to stability 
so the guest can move forward. While we view having a reliable and safe place to live as a key to 
stability, we also recognize that this may not be the guest’s top priority. We honor their choices 
and seek to assist each guest in identifying the goals that they want to work on in the order they 
choose. The core components of our approach are: 

a. Relationship: Our work is based on building trusting relationships with the guests so they 
know they can count on the Navigator. At its base that trust comes from respecting the 
guest’s definition of what they need. We also build relationships with landlords, other 
service providers and community groups that help raise funds for assistance. In a tight 
housing market having a personal connection to a landlord allows navigators to find 
housing opportunities that may not be available through a computer search. Relationships 
with other service providers allow our navigators to advocate for each guest and 
collaborate on providing the best service. Our personal relationships with churches, 
synagogues and community organizations allow us to find the funds we need to help 
people become or stay housed and/or to purchase essential items they need. 

b. No Time Limit: We work with a person for as long as they want to work with us. We 
may help a person get into housing and then continue to work with them to build life 
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skills such as budgeting and bill paying so they can stay housed. Perhaps we help them 
get an entry level job and a year later assist them in moving to a more advanced position. 

c. Trauma Informed: Most of the people we serve have had severe trauma in their lives e.g.  
family violence/substance abuse/mental illness; their own substance abuse or mental 
illness; severe injury; and/or, long-term poverty. We understand that these experiences 
impact a person’s ability to navigate in the world and operate accordingly. One of the 
things this means is that we do not give up on a person simply because they do not 
succeed immediately. We also stress diversity, equity and inclusion recognizing that 
people of color, LGBTQ+ people or others who have experienced discrimination and 
exclusion have particular trauma that we must understand. 

d. Strengths Based Approach: All OHRA programs start with the assumption that each 
guest is capable of improving their life. Our navigation process starts by asking the guest 
what issue they want to work on. The guest and navigator together explore resources and 
possible solutions on which the guest can follow-up.  

e. Barrier Reduction: Our resource navigation includes financial assistance for things like 
birth certificates and ID cards or work permits, purchase of items needed for 
employment, emergency car repairs or other goods or services a guest needs to move 
toward sustainability. 

2a.  Issue: The project addresses poverty with a focus on housing insecurity and homelessness. 

2b. Strategy for Change: Our strategy is to work with each guest as a unique individual helping 
them to identify their barriers to stability and to identify the resources they need to overcome the 
barrier. With this accomplished, navigators then assist the guest to access those resources and 
provide ongoing support to make the changes they need to make to become more stable. The 
process may take years and our support may include financial, logistical and moral support. The 
key is that we never give up on anyone as long as they want to work with us. 

2c Evidence of Success: From OHRA’s founding in 2014 through July of 2023 OHRA 
navigators helped 692 unhoused families move into housing and prevented 1,186 families from 
being evicted. During that time they saved more than 600 children from homelessness. Between 
July 1 and October 1 of 2023, navigators, using funds from the Governor’s Homeless Emergency 
Order, prevented 288 individuals from being evicted and moved 175 unhoused individuals into 
housing. Children accounted for 204 of those served.  

2d Assessment Tool: OHRA uses the Jackson County Homeless Management Information 
System (HMIS) to track all encounters with guests. This database gives us real time reports on 
number of people served. The city of residence at time of admission allows us to identify Ashland 
residents we serve. 

3  Community Benefit: “By helping people move from crisis to stability, OHRA builds more 
capable individuals, stronger families and a better community” (OHRA vision statement). 
OHRA’s whole person approach gives people in crisis the opportunity to work in a 
compassionate environment with caring people who will honor their choices and perceived needs 
and, in collaboration with more than 50  partner agencies and community groups, connect people 
with the resources they need to move forward. 
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Administration & Fundraising (expressed as percent of total budget - also known as 
management and general, that portion of your expenses not dedicated solely to program or 
services), calculated directly from your IRS form 990. Part IX: Add Line 25 C (administrative 
cost total) and Line 25 D (fundraising cost total) and divide by Part IX, Line 25, Column A 
(total expenses). 

GENERAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

RECIPIENT AGENCY Opportunities for Housing, Resources and Assistance  
PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE Resource Navigation for Low and Very Low-income Ashland Residents 

1. For most recently completed 990: 

a. Fiscal Year:   07/2020 – 06/2021   
b. Administration & Fundraising expense: $209,247 7.8 % 

 
 Program expense 

 Total expenses: 

 Sources of revenue: 

$ 2,438,586 

$ 2,643,883 

 

Memberships/ individual contributions $  0  0 % 
Raised through fundraising activities $  0 0 % 
Government $  73,300 1.1 % 
Foundations $$  0 0 % 
United Way $  0 0 % 
Fees for Service $  0 0 % 
Other (reimbursements, payments, bequests, etc.) $  6,529,146 98.9 % 

f. Total revenue: $ 6,602,4461  
1 Includes a $4.2 million capitol grant from the state’s Project Turnkey. 

2. What is the highest level of financial reporting required by your funders? 

As a recipient of more than $750,000 in federal funds, each year OHRA is required to undergo an outside 
federal single audit of our financial reports, our financial processes and our internal controls. This is the 
most rigorous level of financial reporting to which an organization of our size is subjected. 

3. Briefly describe your sustainability outlook for the project/program in the future. 

OHRA has funding from the Governor’s Homeless Emergency Order (EO), Measure 110, Project 
Turnkey and Jackson Care Connect. We have a history of support from regional foundations and our 
donor base is growing. However, as is the case with any not-for-profit business, our funding is subject to 
unpredictable shifts in the economic and political environment.  

4. a. Total organizational annual budget current ongoing fiscal year: $4,073,208 

b. Total program/project budget current ongoing fiscal year:            $   642,400  
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ORGANIZATION BUDGET 2024-25* 

PROJECT PERIOD July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 

RECIPIENT AGENCY:  Opportunities for Housing, Resources and Assistance  

REVENUE  Pending  
Commitments  

Secured 
Commitments  

City of Medford Funds  $101,964 $0 
City of Ashland Funds  $100,000 $0 
State Funds  $1,200,000 $538,000 
Foundation Funds  $448,000 $126,450 
Federal Funds  $28,000 $28,000 
Community/Corporate Funds  $540,000 173,900 
Private Donations $200,000 $200,000 

SUB TOTALS  $2,617,964 $1,066,350 

TOTAL REVENUE (Pending & Secured)  
 

$3,684,806  

EXPENDITURES  

A. PERSONNEL SERVICES 
Total Salaries  $1,442,332 
Total Benefits  $201,474 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES  $1,643,806 

B. MATERIALS & SERVICES: (please detail other major budget categories) 
Barrier Reduction (Direct pass through funding for rental assistance) $1,400,000 
Resource Center Operations $72,400 
Administration Operations $147,600 
Development Operations $30,000 
Shelter Operations $315,000 
  

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES  $1,965,000 
C. CAPITAL OUTLAY  

Equipment  $ 0 
Furnishings  $ 0 
Other capital expenses  /Identify:  $ 0 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY  $ 0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES (Sum of A, B & C)  3,608,806 

Note: The OHRA budget for FY 2024-25 has not been developed. All figures in this budget are estimates.  
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PROGRAM BUDGET 2024-25* 

PROJECT PERIOD July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 (*If Applicable)  

RECIPIENT AGENCY  Opportunities for Housing, Resources and Assistance  

REVENUE  Pending  
Commitments  

Secured 
Commitments  

City of Medford Funds  $ 51,964 $0  
City of Ashland Funds  $100,000 $0 
State Funds  $0 $46,190  
Foundation Funds  $122,500 87,900 
Federal Funds  $0 $0 
Community/Corporate Funds  $0 171,190 
Private Donations 32,656 30,000 

SUB TOTALS  $ 307,120 $ 335,280 

TOTAL REVENUE (Pending & Secured)  
 

$ 642,400 

EXPENDITURES  

A. PERSONNEL SERVICES 
Total Salaries  $ 584,000 
Total Benefits  $ 58,400 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES  
$ 642,400 

B.MATERIALS & SERVICES: (please detail other major budget categories) 
 $  
 $  

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES  $ 0 

C.CAPITAL OUTLAY (must constitute part or all of funded public service activity to be 
eligible expense) 

Equipment  $ 0 
Furnishings  $ 0 
Other capital expenses  /Identify:  $ 0 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY  $ 0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES (Sum of A, B & C)  $ 642,400 
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CURRENT MEMBER/CLIENT DEMOGRAPHIC PROFILE 

RECIPIENT AGENCY Opportunities for Housing, Resources and Assistance  

PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE Resource Navigation for Low and Very Low-income Ashland Residents 

OHRA GUEST DEMOGRAPHICS 
FY 2022-23 

I Gender   # Whole 
Program 

# Ashland 

    Female 700 314 
    Male 765 419 
    Other 94 25 
    Total 1,559 758 
II  Age 0 to 5 78 32 
    6 to 12 99 45 
    13 to 17 80 26 
    18 to 30 248 136 
    31 to 40 312 150 
    41 to 50 269 134 
    51 to 61 269 125 
    62 + 204 108 
    Unknown 0  34 
    Total 1559 758 
III Race White 1,288 634 
    Black/African American 71 36 
    American Indian/Alaskan Native 21 21 
    Native Hawaiian/other Pacific Islander 13 2 
    Asian/Asian American 10 8 
    Unknown 156 57 
    Total 1,559 758 
IV Ethnicity       
    Hispanic/Latinx 257 66 
    Non-Hispanic/Latinx 1,158 616 
    Unknown 144 76 
    Total 1,559 758 
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AGENCY BOARD PROFILE 

RECIPIENT AGENCY Opportunities for Housing, Resources and Assistance  

PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE Resource Navigation for Low and Very Low-income Ashland Residents 

1. Number of board members required in bylaws?    Minimum  3  Maximum 17  

2. Number of board members currently active?                # Voting   15   Vacancies  2  

3. Average percentage board meeting attendance (over last completed year):  82.5 % 

4. Percent of board in attendance required for a quorum: 51% 

5. List various board, advisory and ad hoc committees and the number of people on each. 

Committee # 
Executive  6 
Finance 5 
Resource Development and Communications 6 
Board Development and Governance 4 
Diversity Equity and Inclusion 5 

 

6. 
  

Characteristics of Board of Directors at time of application 
 Race/Ethnicity Number Ethnicity 
  Identifying Hispanic/Latino 
 White 13 1 
 Black/African American 0 0 
 American Indian/Alaskan Native 0 0 
 Asian 2 0 
 Total 15 1 

 

 

Attachments 
01 OHRA Board 2023-34 
02 OHRA 501c3 Determination Letter 
03 OHRA Financial Statements 
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Options for Helping Residents of Ashland 
Board of Directors 2022-23 (12/31/2023) 

First 
Name 

Last Name Phone Affiliation/Skills and Experience 

Dennis Slattery MBA, CPA 
(retired) 

541-552-6491 Affiliation: Retired Accounting professor, 
Southern Oregon University, Former Ashland 
City Counselor. 

Cathy Gerbracht 541-973-2964 Affiliation: Retired Account Management 
Executive, Anthem Blue Cross and Cigna.  

Eileen Piker 914-391-5192 Affiliation: Retired Senior Vice President - 
JPMorgan Chase Commercial Bank. . 

Dan Fowler M.Div. 541-482-3536 Affiliation: Pastor, Ashland First Presbyterian 
Church, Ashland faith community, Lithia 
Springs Rotary Club. 

Jackie Bachman 760-889-5122 Affiliation: Ashland Chamber Greeters, 
Ashland Senior Services Program, Ashland 
Housing and Human Services Commission 
(Member).  

Sachta Card 541-864-9093 Affiliation: Ashland business community, Vice 
Chair of the Oregon Shakespeare Festival (OSF) 
Board. 

Ben Bellinson 541-301-7334 Affiliation: Ashland business community, 
Board chair of The Heart. 

Diane deRyss 541-488-6792 Affiliation: Gates Foundation Alumni Member.   

Libby Gill 310-779-4177 Affiliation: Libby Gill & Company  

Jordan Pease 541-708-0741 Affiliation: Executive Director Rogue Valley 
Metaphysical Library 

Jodi Rasor 541-331-1527 Affiliation: Director, Automotive Retail Holman 
Corporation.  

Meiwen Richards 541-261-6727 Affiliation: Retired Branch Manager US Bank, 
Ashland OR. 

Diego Rojas 856-220-1063 Affiliation: VP Lithia Motors. 

Jeffery Tatum 541-531-0477 Affiliation: Branch Manager, US Bank, Ashland. 
OR 

Deneice Zeve JD 541-621-7193 Affiliation: Ashland School Board , 
ScienceWorks Board of Directors, Former 
Senior Antitrust Attorney in Pennsylvania 
Attorney General's office. 
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fJl 
IRS 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 
Tax Exempt and Government Entities 
PO Box 2508 
Cincinnati, OH 45201 

Date: 
August 14, 2023 

Employer ID number: 
61-1693223 

Form 990 required: 
Yes 

OPPORTUNITIES FOR HOUSING RESOURCES AND 
ASSISTANCE INC 

Person to contact: 
Name: Mr. Steele 
ID number: 0197739 

PO BOX 1133 
ASHLAND, OR 97520 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

We're responding to your request dated July 11, 2023, about your tax-exempt status. 

We issued you a detennination letter in June 2014, recognizing you as tax-exempt under Internal Revenue 
Code (IRC) Section 501 ( c )(3 ). 

We also show you're not a private foundation as defined under IRC Section 509(a) because you're described 
in IRC Sections 509(a)(l) and 170(b)(l)(A)(vi). 

Donors can deduct contributions they make to you as provided in IRC Section 170. You're also qualified to 
receive tax-deductible bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts under IRC Sections 2055, 2106, and 
2522. 

In the heading, we indicated whether you must file an annual information return. If you're required to file a 
return, you must file one of the following by the 15th day of the 5th month after the end of your annual 
accounting period. 

• Fonn 990, Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 
• Form 990-EZ, Short Form Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 
• Form 990-N, Electronic Notice (e-Postcard) for Tax-Exempt Organizations Not Required to File Fonn 

990 or Form 990EZ 
• Form 990-PF, Return of Private Foundation or Section 4947(a)(l) Trust Treated as Private Foundation 

According-to IRG Section 60J3(j), if.you don'.t file a-required annual infoi:m.ation return or-notice-for-3 _______ _ 
consecutive years, we'll revoke your tax-exempt status on the due date of the 3rd required return or notice. 

You can get IRS forms or publications you need from our website at www.irs.gov/forms-pubs or by calling 
800-TAX-FORM (800-829-3676). 

If you have questions, call 877-829-5500 between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m., local time, Monday through Friday 
(Alaska and Hawaii follow Pacific time). 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

Sincerely, 

~t:J---~ 

Stephen A. Martin 
Director, Exempt Organizations 
Rulings and Agreements 

Letter 4168 (Rev. 9-2020) 
Catalog Number 66666G 110



OHRA
Statement of Activity 

July 2022 - June 2023
UNAUDITED

Accrual Basis  Friday, August 25, 2023 12:45 PM GMT-07:00   1/4

TOTAL

Revenue

21000 Unrestricted Donations

21010 Unrestricted Individual Donations 225,656.30

21020 Unrestricted Organizational Donations 46,806.17

21021 Allocation of revenues 0.00

21040 Unrestricted Campaign General Donations 146,366.60

Total 21000 Unrestricted Donations 418,829.07

21100 Restricted Donations

21120 Restricted Organizational Donations 26,471.74

21130 Restricted Campaign General Donations 10,000.00

Total 21100 Restricted Donations 36,471.74

21200 Grants

21210 City/County/State Grants 747,198.46

21220 Business, Church & Foundation 569,381.85

21230 Federal Government 338,543.40

Total 21200 Grants 1,655,123.71

21300 CONTRACTS

21350 Shelter 675,322.61

Total 21300 CONTRACTS 675,322.61

Total Revenue $2,785,747.13

GROSS PROFIT $2,785,747.13

Expenditures

40000 Resource Center

40100 BarrierReduction 136.50

40110 Essential Services 11,266.94

40120 Rapid Rehousing 51,155.29

40130 Housing Protection 70,501.42

Total 40100 BarrierReduction 133,060.15

40200 Office Expense

40210 Office Supplies 12,102.50

40220 Computer and Hardware 6,269.19

40230 Web & Internet 189.13

40240 Printing and Copying 154.02

40250 Postage and Mailing 214.84

40265 RC Mileage 10.00

40270 Software/Subscriptions 17,148.03

40280 Repair & Maintenance 1,494.40

Total 40200 Office Expense 37,582.11

40400 Volunteer Expenses

40420 Recognition 164.43

40430 Meeting Costs 15.48

Total 40400 Volunteer Expenses 179.91

40500 Taxes and Licenses 150.00
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OHRA
Statement of Activity

July 2022 - June 2023

Accrual Basis  Friday, August 25, 2023 12:45 PM GMT-07:00   2/4

TOTAL

40510 Security 1,288.34

40600 Facilities

40630 Telephone (NuWave) 893.37

40640 Electric & Water 5,044.67

40650 Utilities Natural Gas 616.90

40660 Sanitation and Disposal 893.73

40680 Supplies 45.98

Total 40600 Facilities 7,494.65

40700 Shower Trailer and Auto

40710 Fuel (propane) 906.12

40720 Operations and Supplies 14,130.67

40730 Repair and Maintenance 1,345.79

40760 Shower/Trailer Wages 0.00

Total 40700 Shower Trailer and Auto 16,382.58

66000 Payroll Expenses

66100 Resource Center Wages 323,059.94

66200 Resource Center Payroll Taxes 30,440.42

66300 Resource Center Health Insurance 8,477.52

Total 66000 Payroll Expenses 361,977.88

Total 40000 Resource Center 558,115.62

41000 OHRA Admin

41099 Other Business Expenses 150.00

41100 Accounting Expenses

41120 Bookkeeping 2,158.75

41130 Accounting 56,328.75

41140 Tax Preparation 581.00

41145 Audit 32,500.00

41150 Computer Hardware 0.00

41160 Banking Expense 1,196.67

Total 41100 Accounting Expenses 92,765.17

41200 Office Expenses

41210 Office Supplies 6,067.00

41220 Printing and Copying 41.99

41230 Postage and Mailing 530.06

41240 Computers/Hardware 12,244.53

41250 Software/Subscriptions 19,606.39

41260 Telephone (NuWave) 149.27

41265 Admin Mileage 266.82

41270 Web & Internet 137.58

41275 Electric & Water 3,679.43

41280 Sanitation & Disposal 675.81

41285 Repair & Maintenance 551.07

41290 Security 82.56
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OHRA
Statement of Activity

July 2022 - June 2023

Accrual Basis  Friday, August 25, 2023 12:45 PM GMT-07:00   3/4

TOTAL

Total 41200 Office Expenses 44,032.51

41300 Insurance

41330 "Non Profit Pack" 88,748.50

41340 "Workman's comp" 12,879.58

Total 41300 Insurance 101,628.08

41500 OHRA Board Expenses

41510 Board Training 8,104.99

41520 Board Meeting Expenses 1,492.80

Total 41500 OHRA Board Expenses 9,597.79

41600 OHRA Payroll Expenses 741.00

41610 Admin Wages 292,469.59

41620 Admin Payroll Taxes 22,920.43

41630 Health Insurance 39,354.64

Total 41600 OHRA Payroll Expenses 355,485.66

Total 41000 OHRA Admin 603,659.21

41400 Development

41410 Public Outreach 46.94

41430 Newsletter & Mailings 7,496.23

41440 RD Consultant 32,250.00

41465 General Resource Development Events 4,180.63

41470 Capital Campaign expenses 7,454.05

41475 Software/Subscriptions 3,308.82

41480 RD Mileage 561.94

Total 41400 Development 55,298.61

43000 EXTREME WEATHER SHELTER

43020 EXTREME WEATHER SHELTER Payroll Expense

43021 EXTREME WEATHER SHELTER Wages 0.00

43022 EXTREME WEATHER SHELTER Payroll Taxes 0.00

Total 43020 EXTREME WEATHER SHELTER Payroll Expense 0.00

Total 43000 EXTREME WEATHER SHELTER 0.00

45000 Shelter Expenditures

45025 Shelter supplies 24,624.19

45026 Shelter Office/Administrative Expenses 8,947.68

45029 Repair & Maintenance 19,026.88

45030 Printing and Copying 6.00

45032 Nutrition 166,442.52

45033 Utilities Natural Gas 4,991.52

45034 Web & Internet 1,392.87

45035 Computer & Hardware 999.99

45036 Postage and Mailing 121.28

45037 Telephone (NuWave) 2,779.82

45038 Electric & Water 37,010.94

45039 Sanitation & Disposal 7,819.14
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OHRA
Statement of Activity

July 2022 - June 2023

Accrual Basis  Friday, August 25, 2023 12:45 PM GMT-07:00   4/4

TOTAL

45040 Shelter Mileage 129.65

45041 Shelter Security 836.10

45042 Storage rental 4,344.00

45043 Subscriptions/Software 12,933.24

45050 Shelter Operations 830.00

45600 Shelter Payroll Expenses 8,605.40

45610 Shelter Staff Wages 670,369.62

45620 Shelter Staff Payroll Taxes 58,664.82

45630 Shelter Health Insurance 9,890.44

Total 45600 Shelter Payroll Expenses 747,530.28

Total 45000 Shelter Expenditures 1,040,766.10

62800 Facilities and Equipment 467.88

62810 Depr and Amort - Allowable 74,589.96

Total 62800 Facilities and Equipment 75,057.84

Bank Charges 10.00

Cell Phone Stipend 6,650.00

Payroll Expenses 1,143.50

Taxes 769.34

Wages 3,932.49

Total Payroll Expenses 5,845.33

Square Fees 7.30

Total Expenditures $2,345,410.01

NET OPERATING REVENUE $440,337.12

Other Revenue

48300 Interest Income 2,691.26

Total Other Revenue $2,691.26

Other Expenditures

80300 Additions to Reserves -0.58

Total Other Expenditures $ -0.58

NET OTHER REVENUE $2,691.84

NET REVENUE $443,028.96
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OHRA
Statement of Financial Position

As of June 30, 2023

Accrual Basis  Thursday, September 14, 2023 01:37 PM GMT-07:00   1/3

TOTAL

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

10150 Rogue Ownership *1087 0.01

10160 Rogue Savings *1000 30,785.21

10170 Money Maker *7558 515,435.78

10180 Rogue Checking OHRA 0486 84,756.95

10190 Rogue Checking Resource Center 3918 493.00

10200 PayPal 1,018.46

10210 Elevator 0.00

10220 Real Property 0.00

10230 PayPal Bank**New 3,250.27

10300 Morgan Stanley 259,666.69

10400 Petty Cash 0.00

10401 OHRA Petty Cash 427.58

Shelter Petty Cash 350.52

Total 10400 Petty Cash 778.10

10700 Square Income 0.00

Total Bank Accounts $896,184.47

Accounts Receivable

11100 Accounts Receivable (A/R) 36,838.53

Total Accounts Receivable $36,838.53

Other Current Assets

11140 Accrued Unbilled Revenue 22,996.31

11500 Promissory Grants Pending 624,532.74

11600 Miscellaneous Asset 45.00

12000 Undeposited Funds 0.00

13000 Prepaid Expenses 13,891.84

Payroll Refunds 0.00

Repayment

Payroll Draw 0.00

Total Repayment 0.00

Total Other Current Assets $661,465.89

Total Current Assets $1,594,488.89

Fixed Assets

15000 Furniture and Equipment 0.00

15100 Buildings - Operating

15901 Shelter Elevator 0.00

Total 15100 Buildings - Operating 0.00

15800 OHRA Shelter

15801 Planning & Pre Development 95,666.03

15802 Shelter Building 2,497,320.00

15803 Shelter Land 1,530,616.00
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OHRA
Statement of Financial Position

As of June 30, 2023

Accrual Basis  Thursday, September 14, 2023 01:37 PM GMT-07:00   2/3

TOTAL

Total 15800 OHRA Shelter 4,123,602.03

16400 Vehicles 0.00

16410 Laundry Shower Trailer 45,990.00

16411 Capital Improvements 14,746.00

Total 16410 Laundry Shower Trailer 60,736.00

Total 16400 Vehicles 60,736.00

17100 Accum Depr - Furn and Equip 0.00

17200 Accum Depr - Building -147,849.48

17300 Accum Depr - Leasehold Imps -2,949.24

17400 Accum Depr - Vehicles -57,810.09

Construction in process 1,116,614.12

Total Fixed Assets $5,092,343.34

Other Assets

18700 Security Deposits Asset 0.00

19000 Uncategorized Assets 0.00

Total Other Assets $0.00

TOTAL ASSETS $6,686,832.23

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

20100 Accounts Payable 12,414.55

Total Accounts Payable $12,414.55

Credit Cards

Rogue Card *0900 - Peter 609.84

Rogue Card *1532 - Lisa -1,742.04

Rogue Card *2211 - Zoe 64.64

Rogue Card *6582 - Katie 96.98

Rogue Card *8061 - Cass 294.10

Rogue Card *8357 - Julie 14.99

Total Credit Cards $ -661.49

Other Current Liabilities

24000 Payroll Liabilities

21CV38385 -317.44

24010 Federal Taxes (941/944) 208.45

24020 OR Employment Taxes 3,519.63

24030 OR Income Tax 496.92

24040 OR Transit Tax 17.01

24050 Regence -639.73

CA PIT / SDI 0.00

Case No 121285L3 0.00

Child Support 220.84

FL Unemployment Tax 13.50
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OHRA
Statement of Financial Position

As of June 30, 2023

Accrual Basis  Thursday, September 14, 2023 01:37 PM GMT-07:00   3/3

TOTAL

General Credit Service 0.00

NJ Income Tax 0.00

OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 3,430.21

OR Statewide Transit Taxes 333.47

Order ID 09-D-311-5 -155.00

ORESAV 1,324.05

Total 24000 Payroll Liabilities 8,451.91

24100 Accrued Leave and Payroll 33,932.54

24200 Accrued Expenses 15,991.10

25800 Unearned or Deferred Revenue -139,650.00

Direct Deposit Payable 0.00

Misc Payable 0.00

Payroll Corrections -10.61

Total Other Current Liabilities $ -81,285.06

Total Current Liabilities $ -69,532.00

Long-Term Liabilities

27100 Notes, Mortgages, and Leases 0.00

Total Long-Term Liabilities $0.00

Total Liabilities $ -69,532.00

Equity

30000 Opening Balance Equity 0.00

32000 Net Assets 5,737,975.32

33000 Restricted Assets 580,359.95

33100 Executive Director 0.00

33600 Mental Health Grant -5,000.00

33800 Access Winter Shelter Grant 0.00

City of Ashland 0.00

Total 33000 Restricted Assets 575,359.95

Net Revenue 443,028.96

Total Equity $6,756,364.23

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $6,686,832.23
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City of Ashland Social Service Grant Program

Application and Forms

2024 - 2025

ORGANIZATION LEGAL NAME: ________________________________________   DATE: _______

OTHER NAMES ORGANIZATION KNOWN BY (DBA) _____________________________________ 

ADDRESS _____________________________________________________________________________
Street City State Zip

FEDERAL EMPLOYER ID NUMBER (FEIN) _________________________

PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: ___________________________________________________________

See MEMO for important information on goals and priorities for Ashland.  

Which strategic priority does your program focus?  _____________________________  

AMOUNT REQUESTED from this funder for this program/project    2024-2025 $ ________________
GRANT CONTACT (If other than Executive Director listed below)      
Name   _________________________________________________________________________________
Telephone ____________________________ E-mail ___________________________________________

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR INFORMATION 
Name   _________________________________________________________________________________
Telephone ____________________________ E-mail __________________________________________

CERTIFICATION 

The information contained in this application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

_________________________________________ _______________________________________
Signature of Board President  Signature of Executive Director/CEO 

_________________________________________ _______________________________________
Type Name  Type Name

1 

Peace House 1/31/2024

Ashland OR 97520

93-0821939

Uncle Foods Diner community meal program

$20,000

Elizabeth Hallett
541-292-2106 info@peacehouse.net

Food insecurity for Ashland citizens - housed & unhoused

Connie Saldana for Jim Philips Elizabeth Hallett

118



SUMMARY INFORMATION

RECIPIENT AGENCY __________________________________________________________ 
PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE ____________________________________________________ 

1. Program/project is:  new __ established/continuing __ pilot __ If pilot, expected 
duration ___________ 

2. Primary geographic location and population program funding will serve.  (If funding awarded City
of Ashland, will require tracking the number of city residents served for reporting purposes.

3. What will this funding enable?

4. Number of volunteers this program/project will engage:  _________

Number of paid program employees this program/project will engage:  __________ 

5. Total number agency utilizes:  __________

          Total number of paid agency employees:  __________
6. Outline key strategies of the project/program with timeline and staff structure.

7. Use this space for comments, explanations, and exceptions to questions on this application that

Peace House
Uncle Foods Diner

X

Ashland, Oregon

26

3

0

0
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3

2 

AGENCY AND PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE 
RECIPIENT AGENCY ___________________________________________________________ 
PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE _____________________________________________________

Answer all three narrative questions.  Use only the space provided place the question number and
letter preceding each answer; the amount of space you allot for each response is your choice.   

Description of organization (include inception date) and

mission statement, purpose(s) and how this program/project fits with your mission.

what approach is your agency taking to serve clients and train staff on trauma informed care?

What:
issues(s) is the project/program intended to impact,
strategy for change your program will be based on,
evidence that the project/program will be successful in the proposed setting, and
what tool(s) will you use to measure outcomes?

How would the community as a whole benefit if your program receives funding?  (Include a
description of collaborations and integration and the role program/project plays in the sector.)

Peace House

Uncle Foods Diner
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4

GENERAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION

RECIPIENT AGENCY __________________________________________________________ 
PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE  ____________________________________________________ 

1. For most recently completed 990:

a. FISCAL YEAR (mm/yyyy mm/yyyy): ____________________ b. Administration &
Fundraising expense:     $ _____________ ________% 

Administration & Fundraising (expressed as percent of total budget - also known as 
management and general, that portion of your expenses not dedicated solely to program or 
services), calculated directly from your IRS form 990. Part IX: Add Line 25 C (administrative 
cost total) and Line 25 D (fundraising cost total) and divide by Part IX, Line 25, Column A 
(total expenses).

c. Program expense

d. Total expenses:

e. Sources of revenue:

$ _____________ 

$ _____________ 

Memberships/ individual contributions  $______________ ________% 

Raised through fundraising activities $______________ ________% 

Government $______________ ________% 

Foundations $______________ ________% 

United Way  $______________ ________% 

Fees for Service $______________ ________% 

Other (reimbursements, payments,  
bequests, etc.)  

$______________ ________% 

f. Total revenue: $ _____________
2. What is the highest level of financial reporting required by your funders?

3. Briefly describe your sustainability outlook for the project/program in the future.

4. a. Total organizational annual budget current ongoing fiscal year:   __________ 

b. Total program/project budget current ongoing fiscal year: ___________

Peace House

01/2022-12/2022

97,187

217,630 69

314,817

183,933

8,173

106,367*

*Money received for Fiscal sponsorship programs

7,733

306,206

35

60

2.5

2.5

188,473

75,984

Uncle Foods Diner

Profit & Loss  reports
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5

ORGANIZATION BUDGET 2023-24*

PROJECT PERIOD July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024(*If Applicable) 

RECIPIENT AGENCY  __________________________________________________________ 

REVENUE 
Pending 
Commitments 

Secured 
Commitments 

City of Medford Funds $ $
City of Ashland Funds $ $
Jackson County Funds $ $
CDBG (identify) $ $
Other State or Federal Funds $ $
United Way Funds $ $
Other Funds (identify)  $ $

SUB TOTALS $ $

TOTAL REVENUE (Pending & Secured) $

EXPENDITURES 

A.PERSONNEL SERVICES
Total Salaries $
Total Benefits $

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 

$

B.MATERIALS & SERVICES: (please detail other major budget categories)
$
$
$
$
$
$

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES $

C.CAPITAL OUTLAY (must constitute part or all of funded public service activity to be eligible expense)

Equipment $
Furnishings $
Other capital expenses  /Identify: $

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY $

TOTAL EXPENDITURES (Sum of A, B & C) $

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

17,480

0

104,712

858

82,403

500

500

188,473

Peace House

Grants & Contributions received June-Dec '23

17,480

2024 Calendar Year

Administrative Expenses

Event & Fundraising Expenses

Program Expenses

20,536

4,075

57,792

105,570
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6  

PROGRAM BUDGET 2024-25*

PROJECT PERIOD July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 (*If Applicable)  

RECIPIENT AGENCY  __________________________________________________________  

REVENUE  
Pending  
Commitments  

Secured 
Commitments  

City of Medford Funds  $  $  
City of Ashland Funds  $  $  
Jackson County Funds  $  $  
CDBG (identify)  $  $  
Other State or Federal Funds  $  $  
United Way Funds  $  $  
Other Funds (identify)  $  $  

SUB TOTALS  $  $  

TOTAL REVENUE (Pending & Secured)  
 

$  

EXPENDITURES  

A.PERSONNEL SERVICES 
Total Salaries  $  
Total Benefits  $  

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES  
$  

B.MATERIALS & SERVICES: (please detail other major budget categories) 
 $  
 $  
 $  
 $  
 $  
 $  

TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES  $  

C.CAPITAL OUTLAY (must constitute part or all of funded public service activity to be eligible expense) 
Equipment  $  
Furnishings  $  
Other capital expenses  /Identify:  $  

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY  $  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES (Sum of A, B & C)  $  

0

Peace House

17,480

0

37,512

858

38,370

37,114

500

500

75,984

Food & Supplies 23,682

Kitchen Rent 9,000

Payroll Taxes 2,784

Vehicle Expense

2024 Calendar Year

17,480

1,648

Uncle Foods Dinerfor
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7  

CURRENT MEMBER/CLIENT DEMOGRAPHIC PROFILE 
(Use absolute numbers only no percentages.)  

RECIPIENT AGENCY ________________________________________________________ 
PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE _________________________________________________ 
 

I. 

II. 

                                                   # Whole Program    # Ashland 

Gender 
 

______                 ______  
______                 ______  
______                 ______  

______                  ______   
______                  ______   
______                  ______  
______                  ______  
______                  ______  
______                  ______
______                  ______
______                  ______
______                  ______
______                  ______ 

Age* Female  
Male  
Other  
Totals  

0 to 5  
6 to 12  
13 to 17  
18 to 30 
31 to 40
41 to 50  
51 to 61  
62 +  
Unknown  
Total  

*at point of entry for service 

IV. Race/Ethnicity
 #Whole Program Ethnicity # 
 Hispanic/Latino* Ashland 

White   __________  __________  __________  
Black/African American  __________  __________  __________  
American Indian/Alaskan Native  __________  __________  __________  
Native Hawaiian/other Pacific Islander   __________  __________  __________  
American Indian/Alaskan Native and White  __________  __________  __________  
Black/African American and White American 
Indian/Alaskan Native and  

__________  __________  __________  

Black/African American  __________  __________  __________  
Other Multi Racial  __________  __________  __________  
Other  __________  __________  __________  
Totals  __________  __________  __________  
Ethnicity is a portion of each Race category listed and will likely not match the total demographic served it would only match if 
100% of your clients identify as Hispanic/Latino. 

 

Peace House
Uncle Foods Diner

2600
3575
325

We do not ask people their ages or race/ethnicity
6500
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8  

Agency Board Profile 

RECIPIENT AGENCY _______________________________________________________________  
PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE  ________________________________________________________  

1. Number of board members required in bylaws? Minimum  ____   Maximum _____  
2. Number of board members currently active?                # Voting   ____    Vacancies _____  
3. Average percentage board meeting attendance (over last completed year):  _____ % 
4. Percent of board in attendance required for a quorum:  _____  % 
5. List various board, advisory and ad hoc committees and the number of people on each. 
 Committee Number of Members  

____________________________________ ________________  
____________________________________ ________________  
____________________________________ ________________  
____________________________________ ________________  
____________________________________ ________________  

 

6. Characteristics of Board of Directors at time of application: 

Race/Ethnicity  

 

 Number  Ethnicity  
 Identifying     Hispanic/Latino*  
  White  __________  __________  
  Black/African American __________  __________  
  American Indian/Alaskan Native __________  __________  
  Native Hawaiian/other Pacific Islander  __________  __________  
  American Indian/Alaskan Native and White __________  __________  
  Black/African American and White __________  

American Indian/Alaskan Native and  
__________  

  Black/African American __________  __________  
  Other Multi Racial __________  __________  
  Other __________  __________  
  Totals __________  __________  

* Fill out this column pertaining to board Ethnicity is a portion of each Race category listed. It will very 
likely not match the total board category it would only match if 100% of your board identifies as 
Hispanic/Latino. 

  

Peace House

Uncle Foods Diner

5

5

95

80

N/A

3

1

1
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City of Ashland Social Service Grant Program 

Application and Forms 

 
2024 - 2025  

 
ORGANIZATION LEGAL NAME:  ________________________________________   DATE:  _______  
  
OTHER NAMES ORGANIZATION KNOWN BY (DBA) _____________________________________  
  
ADDRESS _____________________________________________________________________________                          
Street                                                    City                                State                              Zip  
  
FEDERAL EMPLOYER ID NUMBER (FEIN) _________________________  
   
PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE:  ___________________________________________________________  
  
See MEMO for important information on goals and priorities for Ashland.  
  

Which strategic priority does your program focus?  _____________________________  
                          
AMOUNT REQUESTED from this funder for this program/project    2024-2025 $ ________________                                                                                  
GRANT CONTACT (If other than Executive Director listed below)                              
Name   _________________________________________________________________________________                 
Telephone ____________________________     E-mail ___________________________________________   
  

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR INFORMATION  
Name   _________________________________________________________________________________                 
Telephone ____________________________     E-mail __________________________________________   
  

CERTIFICATION  
  
The information contained in this application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.  
  
_________________________________________    _______________________________________  
Signature of Board President         
  

 Signature of Executive Director/CEO  

_________________________________________    _______________________________________  
                           Type Name                         Type Name  

1   
  

Southern Oregon Jobs with Justice 1/30/24

258 A Street #1-220        Ashland                         Oregon                             97520

711005588

Ashland Community Peace Meal

Services for people with mental health issues,  
drug and alcohol addiction and at-risk youth

$30,000

Jason Houk
541-841-8341 jason@sojwj.org

Vanessa Houk
541-930-2170 sunriver@gmail.com

Vanessa Houk Jason Houk
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SUMMARY INFORMATION 
  
RECIPIENT AGENCY __________________________________________________________ 
PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE ____________________________________________________  
  
1. Program/project is:  new __    established/continuing __      pilot __           If pilot, expected 

duration ___________  
  
2. Primary geographic location and population program funding will serve.  (If funding awarded City 

of Ashland, will require tracking the number of city residents served for reporting purposes.   
  
  
  
3. What will this funding enable?  
  
  
  
   
4. Number of volunteers this program/project will engage:  __________  
  

   Number of paid program employees this program/project will engage:  __________  
  
  
5. Total number volunteer’s agency utilizes:  __________  
  
          Total number of paid agency employees:  __________   
  
  
6. Outline key strategies of the project/program with timeline and staff structure.  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
7. Use this space for comments, explanations, and exceptions to questions on this application that 

 can’t be included within the question format. You may also leave it blank.  
  

  
  
  
  

  

Southern Oregon Jobs wtih Justice
       Ashland Community Peace Meal

X

We primary serve vulnerable indivduals in Ashland Oregon with particular attention on 
the homeless population, those suffering food insecurity, disabled, mentally ill and  
working poor.

Funding will enable us to support our community meal programs and direct aid services.
Funding will cover costs for meal preperations, labor costs, food and resources.  Funding 
will also support our mobile community kitchen.

85

One

One

125

The community meals are primarily volunteer-powered with one part-time staff member to 
manage volunteers and coordinate a minimum of two meals every week. We anticipate these 
meals will continue and expand through 2024-2025. Work continues on a purchased RV that 
was converted into a mobile kitchen.  We anticipate this vehicle will be certified and in oper-
ation by spring 2024. Staff structure will continue with Jason Houk as executive director and 
one paid position to facilitate the meals and coordinate volunteers and resources. Most day-
to-day work will be organized by volunteers and additional roles will be created to organize 
and facilitate targeted goals
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3  

2   
  

AGENCY AND PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE  
RECIPIENT AGENCY ___________________________________________________________  
PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE _____________________________________________________  

Answer all three narrative questions.  Use only the space provided – place the question number and letter 
preceding each answer; the amount of space you allot for each response is your choice.   

Description of organization (include inception date) and 

a. mission statement, purpose(s) and how this program/project fits with your mission. 
b. your organization’s unique qualifications to accomplish your program outcomes? 
c. what approach is your agency taking to serve clients and train staff on trauma informed care? 

2. What: 
a. issues(s) is the project/program intended to impact, 
b. strategy for change your program will be based on, 
c. evidence that the project/program will be successful in the proposed setting, and 
d. what tool(s) will you use to measure outcomes? 

3. How would the community as a whole benefit if your program receives funding?  (Include a 
description of collaborations and integration and the role program/project plays in the sector.)  

Southern Oregon Jobs wtih Justice
       Ashland Community Peace Meal

1(a,b,c) Southern Oregon Jobs with Justice is a project of Southern Oregon Jobs with Justice. (SOJwJ). SOJwJ is a coalition that 
brings together labor unions, religious congregations, student groups and community organizations to work on issues of economic 
justice, immigration rights and to improve working people’s standard of living, job security and their right to organize. SOJwJ 
was chartered in 2007 and since then has increased their member organizations and signed over 750 individual members. Over the 
years our coalition has focused on issues such as sweatshop-free purchasing policies, being instrumental in organizing the state-
wide movement Heath Care for All Oregon, and educating the community on the impact of the affordable housing crisis. For over 
8 years now, SOJwJ has sponsored the Ashland Peace Meals that help ensure that our most vulnerable neighbors have access to 
meals and community. Our volunteers and staff of the Peace Meals are in a unique position to reach our most vulnerable citizens 
and provide services to folks who may be hard to connect with through traditional outreach. We meet people where they are. We 
help connect them to resources through meals and direct services. Over the years, our organizers have built relationships and trust 
between the homeless community, social services, governments and volunteers. Regarding trauma informed care, we train people 
in the trenches. In 2019 Vanessa Houk, program organizer helped to train shelter staff in Grants Pass about how to provide ser-
vices with trauma informed care. For some of the most traumatized people in our community, those struggling with mental illenss 
and those who have lived through physical, sexual and verbal abuse - the Community Peace Meals are their safe place. We have 
created a program where trust can begin to take root in phenomenal ways. 

2a. Food insecurity continues to impact many Ashland residents, and the Ashland Community Peace Meal provides nutritious 
meals, while building a sense of community among folks who are often marginalized. This is our eighth year of operation and the 
peace meal often satisfies more than hunger on both sides of the table. Many of our volunteers are working their way  through 
huge losses, such as the loss of a spouse, dealing with a serious medical diagnosis, and catastrophic experiences and what we’ve 
learned is that serving others can be a crucial piece of healing. Relationships are built, trust grows. SOJwJ isn’t in the business of 
poverty, we are in the business of healing. 

(B, D). At the Peace Meals, we meet people where they are at. Often they don’t have to travel very far to reach us since we offer 
meals in the middle of Lithia Park every Thursday and Friday afternoon. We are different from many nonprofits in Ashland be-
cause we’re out there doing street outreach when the larger nonprofits are closed. So oftentimes we’ll have someone arrive at the 
meal at 5 pm on Friday and they’ve just lost their housing, are scared and they don’t know where to go or what to do. We begin 
the process of meeting some of their most basic needs (food, clothing, bus passes, survival gear), and then helping them identify 
what to do from there. Our main strategy is building trust by offering consistent places where our neighbors know that someone 
else cares about them. Volunteers take leftovers over to the camping area behind the police station for people who would other-
wise struggle to reach us. C) What evidence do we have that this works? For one thing, we have many people who have come 
back to us to express their gratitude, and often they’ve become volunteers. We know that APD often checks in with us when they 
find people who need help, especially after hours. We know that hunger lives in the moment, so every time that a line forms across 
the sidewalk in the park, and our hungry neighbors are handed a plate full of food, that is a mark of success.
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2. (b,c,d) One of the strengths of the Peace Meals is that it empowers the people we serve to be part of the solution. What 
started as a grassroots effort has grown to a year round, twice a week program that serves an average of 60+ people each 
day. For years the meals have been an all volunteer effort and we’ve counted on the folks we serve to be part of the solu-
tion. They help with daily tasks including set up, food prep, cooking and clean up. 

Watching the pride that develops within marginalized people is at the heart of what we do. We call it “love in action”, and 
it fuels us all. The outreach arm of the meals looks like a wide variety of things. Some days it’s finding boots for someone 
who is living outside and wearing flip-flops in November. It might be ensuring that a new mom has emotional support and 
basic needs are met for her. Sometimes it’s helping replace a backpack after a zipper breaks, or ensuring that every single 
unhoused person in our community has basic winter survival gear. Outreach is a key part of our strategy, because it allows 
us to build bridges between people who are disenfranchised and other agencies that can help them. We are often the first 
responders in the homeless crisis.

3. Supporting the Community Peace Meal benefits the Ashland community by providing basic services for our vulnerable 
community. Support allows our volunteers to continue to provide wrap around services and to continue partnerships with 
other organizations that foster continued success. Our community partners include Max’s Mission who tables next to us 
every Thursday. The OHSU Street Nursing Team has tabled next to the Peace Meals in the past, but once Pioneer Hall 
closed, they had to change their tactics a bit. They remain on call to anyone in need. Street Dogs used to table with us, but 
they too were unable to table outside during the coldest months of the year, so they continue to remain on call during the 
times when folks gather for Peace Meals. The Ashland Emergency Food Bank,Peace House, SOU Catering, Ashland Li-
ons Club are several other community partners who we work closely with. During periods of extreme weather, the Peace 
Meals have provided support for the city’s emergency shelter. 

We serve housed and unhoused people, and we continue to see an increase in seniors and disabled people, and families. 
One thing that we have been able to identify is that there is a growing population of people who reside in Ashland and are 
living in substandard conditions. Often we meet people who are housed, but lack access to cooking facilities. We often 
notice a larger surge of people seeking services at the end of the month when their food stamps have run out. 

Our program not only improves the quality of people’s lives, but the social aspect of it has made a big difference in help-
ing people recover from the deep loneliness the pandemic brought. Often we hear, “Thursday and Fridays are my favorite 
days. I look forward to this more than you’ll ever know.” We are having a very positive impact, and we hope that the city 
of Ashland will continue to support us. 
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4  
GENERAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

RECIPIENT AGENCY __________________________________________________________ 
PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE  ____________________________________________________  

 1. For most recently completed 990: 

a. FISCAL YEAR (mm/yyyy – mm/yyyy): ____________________ b. Administration & 
Fundraising expense:     $ _____________  ________%  

Administration & Fundraising (expressed as percent of total budget - also known as 
management and general, that portion of your expenses not dedicated solely to program or 
services), calculated directly from your IRS form 990. Part IX: Add Line 25 C (administrative 
cost total) and Line 25 D (fundraising cost total) and divide by Part IX, Line 25, Column A 
(total expenses).  

c. Program expense 

d. Total expenses: 

e. Sources of revenue: 

$ _____________  

$ _____________  

 

        Memberships/ individual contributions  $______________  ________%  

   Raised through fundraising activities  $______________  ________%  
   Government  $______________  ________%  
 Foundations  $______________  ________%  

   United Way  $______________  ________%  
 Fees for Service  $______________  ________%  
 Other (reimbursements, payments,  
bequests, etc.)  

$______________  ________%  

f. Total revenue: $ _____________   

2. What is the highest level of financial reporting required by your funders? 

3. Briefly describe your sustainability outlook for the project/program in the future. 

4. a. Total organizational annual budget current ongoing fiscal year:   __________ 

 b. Total program/project budget current ongoing fiscal year: ___________  

Southern Oregon Jobs wtih Justice
       Ashland Community Peace Meal

01/2022 - 12/2022
12,000

29,526

51,490

23

7,987

17,478

25,000

50,465

16

35

49

Financial Statement

SOJWJ general funding comes primarily from grants and membership fees. 
We collect donations for specifric projects and needs.  We are also writing grants to support 
expansion and specific projects including the purchase and maintanence of a food truck.  We 
intend to do more to solicit organizational membership donations and individual donations 
using our networks, social media and email management.

$72,100

$64,200
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5  

ORGANIZATION BUDGET 2023-24* 

PROJECT PERIOD July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024(*If Applicable) 

RECIPIENT AGENCY  __________________________________________________________  

REVENUE  
Pending  
Commitments  

Secured 
Commitments  

City of Medford Funds  $  $  
City of Ashland Funds  $  $  
Jackson County Funds  $  $  
CDBG (identify)  $  $  
Other State or Federal Funds  $  $  
United Way Funds  $  $  
Other Funds (identify)  $  $  

SUB TOTALS  $  $  

TOTAL REVENUE (Pending & Secured)  
 

$  

EXPENDITURES  

A.PERSONNEL SERVICES 
Total Salaries  $  
Total Benefits  $  

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES  
$  

B.MATERIALS & SERVICES: (please detail other major budget categories) 
 $  
 $  
 $  
 $  
 $  
 $  
TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES  $  

C.CAPITAL OUTLAY (must constitute part or all of funded public service activity to be eligible expense) 
Equipment  $  
Furnishings  $  
Other capital expenses  /Identify:  $  

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY  $  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES (Sum of A, B & C)  $  

Southern Oregon Jobs with Justice

30,000

Grants, donations, memberships 44,00022,000

42,000 44,000

86,000

14,400

14,400

Peace Meal Food and Supplies				    36,000
Street Outreach Supplies and Support				   6,000
Fuel/Vehicle							       1,200
Office / Supplies / Mail /Website				    2,500
Legal / Fees  /Insurance					     2,200

Food truck equipment, supplies and certification		   14,500		
,	Solar charger, food warming trays etc.			    9,000

23,500

47,900

85,800
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Peace Meal Food and Supplies				    36,000
Street Outreach Supplies and Support				   6,000
Fuel/Vehicle							       1,200
Office / Supplies / Mail /Website				    2,500
Legal / Fees  /Insurance					     2,200

6  

PROGRAM BUDGET 2024-25* 

PROJECT PERIOD July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 (*If Applicable)  

RECIPIENT AGENCY  __________________________________________________________  

REVENUE  
Pending  
Commitments  

Secured 
Commitments  

City of Medford Funds  $  $  
City of Ashland Funds  $  $  
Jackson County Funds  $  $  
CDBG (identify)  $  $  
Other State or Federal Funds  $  $  
United Way Funds  $  $  
Other Funds (identify)  $  $  

SUB TOTALS  $  $  

TOTAL REVENUE (Pending & Secured)  
 

$  

EXPENDITURES  

A.PERSONNEL SERVICES 
Total Salaries  $  
Total Benefits  $  

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES  
$  

B.MATERIALS & SERVICES: (please detail other major budget categories) 
 $  
 $  
 $  
 $  
 $  
 $  
TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES  $  

C.CAPITAL OUTLAY (must constitute part or all of funded public service activity to be eligible expense) 
Equipment  $  
Furnishings  $  
Other capital expenses  /Identify:  $  

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY  $  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES (Sum of A, B & C)  $  

Southern Oregon Jobs with Justice

Grants, donations, memberships 62,000

62,000

62,000

14,400

14,400

Peace Meal Food and Supplies				    30,000
Food Truck Support and Maintenance			   6,000
Street Outreach Supplies and Support				   5,000
Holiday Events 						      1,200
Office / Supplies / Mail /Website				    2,500
Legal / Fees  /Insurance					     2,200

46,900

61,300
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7  

CURRENT MEMBER/CLIENT DEMOGRAPHIC PROFILE  
(Use absolute numbers only – no percentages.)  

RECIPIENT AGENCY ________________________________________________________ 
PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE _________________________________________________  
 

I. 

II. 

                                                   # Whole Program    # Ashland 

Gender 
  

 ______                 ______  
 ______                 ______  
 ______                 ______   

______                  ______   
______                  ______   
______                  ______  
______                  ______  
______                  ______  
______                  ______ 
______                  ______ 
______                  ______ 
______                  ______ 
______                  ______ 

Age* Female  
Male  
Other  
Totals  

0 to 5  
6 to 12  
13 to 17  
18 to 30  
31 to 40 
41 to 50  
51 to 61  
62 +  
Unknown  
Total  

*at point of entry for service 

IV. Race/Ethnicity 
  #Whole Program      Ethnicity   # 
  Hispanic/Latino*   Ashland  
White   __________  __________  __________  
Black/African American  __________  __________  __________  
American Indian/Alaskan Native  __________  __________  __________  
Native Hawaiian/other Pacific Islander   __________  __________  __________  
American Indian/Alaskan Native and White  __________  __________  __________  
Black/African American and White American 
Indian/Alaskan Native and  

__________  __________  __________  

   Black/African American  __________  __________  __________  
Other Multi Racial  __________  __________  __________  
Other  __________  __________  __________  
Totals  __________  __________  __________  
Ethnicity is a portion of each Race category listed and will likely not match the total demographic served – it would only match if 
100% of your clients identify as Hispanic/Latino. 

  

Southern Oregon Jobs wtih Justice
       Ashland Community Peace Meal

420
650
1070

1070
1070

900
15
2
1
2

150
1070
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8  

Agency Board Profile  

RECIPIENT AGENCY _______________________________________________________________  
PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE  ________________________________________________________  

1. Number of board members required in bylaws?  Minimum  ____   Maximum _____  
2. Number of board members currently active?                # Voting   ____    Vacancies _____  
3. Average percentage board meeting attendance (over last completed year):  _____ % 
4. Percent of board in attendance required for a quorum:  _____  % 
5. List various board, advisory and ad hoc committees and the number of people on each. 
 Committee  Number of Members  

____________________________________  ________________  
____________________________________  ________________  
____________________________________  ________________  
____________________________________  ________________  
____________________________________  ________________  

 

6. Characteristics of Board of Directors at time of application: 

Race/Ethnicity  

 

  Number      Ethnicity  
   Identifying     Hispanic/Latino*  
  White   __________  __________  
  Black/African American  __________  __________  
  American Indian/Alaskan Native  __________  __________  
  Native Hawaiian/other Pacific Islander   __________  __________  
  American Indian/Alaskan Native and White  __________  __________  
  Black/African American and White  __________  

American Indian/Alaskan Native and  
__________  

     Black/African American  __________  __________  
  Other Multi Racial    __________  __________  
  Other  __________  __________  
  Totals  __________  __________  

* Fill out this column pertaining to board Ethnicity is a portion of each Race category listed. It will very 
likely not match the total board category – it would only match if 100% of your board identifies as 
Hispanic/Latino. 

   

Southern Oregon Jobs wtih Justice
       Ashland Community Peace Meal

4
6

12
1

85
51

Health care for all Oregon				    5
Peace Meal / Street Outreach				    4
Labor Organizing					     3
Wobbly Walk Memorial				    3

5

1
6
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Southern Oregon Jobs with Justice Board of Directors - January 2024

Vanessa Houk, BOARD CHAIR, 1 Corral Lane, Ashland 541-930-2170, sunriver@gmail.com, 

Former LaClinica Board Member, past President of Multicultural Association of Southern Oregon.

Vanessa is currently on the board of the Jackson County Community Long Term Recovery Group. 

She is a freelance writer and author. Vanessa facilitates the Friday Peace Meal, a free meal  

program in Ashland.. Expiration of term: August 2025

Kathleen Gamer, BOARD VICE CHAIR,900 Wilson Road, Ashland -541-621-3299, 

gamerk@sou.edu, Kathleen is an organizer with the Southern Oregon University United Nations  

club and International Students association. Expiration of term: August 2025

Catherine McKiblin, BOARD SECRETARY 1145 Tolman Creek Rd.,Ashland – 843-445-7097, 

mckiblin@yahoo.com, Catherine is a retired music teacher who facilitates the Monday meal  

deliveries and volunteers regularly with Friday Peace Meal. Expiration of term: August 2025

Jason Houk, BOARD TREASURER, 1 Corral Lane, Ashland, 541-841-8341, jason@sojwj.org, 

KSKQ and Rogue Valley Community Press. Jason is an independent media producer and on the 

management committee of KSKQ Community Radio. Expiration of term: August 2026

Ralph Browning, PO Box 1265, Medford – 541-261-0866, browningralph@gmail.com, AFSCME. 

Ralph is a former City of Medford employee and President of AFSCME Local 2621. He is a very 

active volunteer with many civic and service clubs. Expiration of term: August 2026

Ivend Holen, 1301 Siskiyou Blvd. Medford OR 97504 – 541-779-5392, idholen@ccountry.net, Ivend 

is a social justice activist, retired shop steward of IBEW local 659, member/supporter of Amnesty 

International, Oregon Center for Public Policy, Oregon Action, Editorial and Medford Citizens for 

Peace and Justice. Expiration of term: August 2026
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Southern Oregon Jobs with Justice

2023 Profit and Loss Statement
January 2023 – December 2023

Income

Foundation Grants 							       $  64,400

Memberships							       $    1,600

General Donations 							       $    7,778

Dedicated Donations 						      $  34,302

Total income							       $ 108,080

General Expenses

Memberships /Underwriting					     $ 2,310

Fuel/Vehicle								        $    399

Pioneer Hall Space Rental						     $ 1,111

Trash / Site Maintenance						      $    929

Website / Email hosting 						      $ 1,224

Office / Supplies / Mail						      $    908
Legal / Fees 								       $    982

Insurance								        $ 2,784

Program Expenses

Food Truck Purchase						      $ 17,500

	 Transmission and Tuneup					     $   1,117

	 Propane, water, generator					     $   2,373

Emergency Weather Shelter					     $   2,787

Peace Meal – Food and Supplies 				    $ 24,098

Peace Meal – Labor (15 hours week @ $20/hour)		  $ 14,400

Peace Meal – Clothing and Gear					     $   4,275

Housing Assistance							      $      212

Holiday Parties							       $   1,450

Education / Training / Workshops					    $   2,500

Total expenses: 							       $ 81,359

Statement of Financial Position - Assets as of December 31, 2023

Assets, vehicles and equipment					     $22,000

Cash, savings and investments					     $36,682

	

Liabilities

Current Liabilities							       0
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City of Ashland Social Service Grant Program 

Application and Forms 

 

2024 - 2025  
 

ORGANIZATION LEGAL NAME:  St. Vincent de Paul, Ashland Conference   DATE: 1/31/2024 
  
OTHER NAMES ORGANIZATION KNOWN BY (DBA) Society of St. Vincent de Paul 
              Our Lady of the Mountain Conference 
 
ADDRESS     987 Hillview Drive          Ashland                 OR                        97520 
                         Street                                                    City                                State                              Zip  
  
FEDERAL EMPLOYER ID NUMBER (FEIN)   93-0831082 
   
PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE:  Preventing Homelessness in Ashland, OR 
  
See MEMO for important information on goals and priorities for Ashland.  
Which strategic priority does your program focus?  Placing People in Housing & Keeping them Safely 
Housed 
                          
AMOUNT REQUESTED from this funder for this program/project               2024-2025 $ 28,000 
 
GRANT CONTACT (If other than Executive Director listed below)                              
Name         Vicky Weiss 
Telephone  (541) 708-5173 (home) 
                    (541) 499-2857 (cell)                     E-mail  vweiss590@gmail.com  
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR INFORMATION  
Name   Kathy Begley                                 Telephone (541) 826-5722 (home); (541) 951-6012 (cell) 
E-mail Begley2001@aol.com 

CERTIFICATION  
  
The information contained in this application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.  
  
_________________________________________    _______________________________________  
Signature of Board President         
  

 Signature of Executive Director/CEO  

Kathy Begley    Kathy Begley  
                           Type Name                         Type Name  

1   
  
  

SUMMARY INFORMATION 
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3  

RECIPIENT AGENCY St. Vincent de Paul, Ashland Conference    
PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE Preventing Homelessness in Ashland, OR  
Program/project is:  new __  established/continuing _X_      pilot __ If pilot, expected  
  
1. Primary geographic location and population program funding will serve.  (If funding 

awarded City of Ashland, will require tracking the number of city residents served for 
reporting purposes.   

        The goal of this program is to keep residents of Ashland safely housed by assisting with rental  
        deposits, rental payments, mortgage payments, closing costs, taxes, and utility payments. 
         
2. What will this funding enable?  

 
In the last fiscal year, 95% of our expenditures went to meeting the needs listed above for those 
who called on us.  Despite additional state assistance focused on addressing homelessness in  our 
state, and despite our working closely with other agencies to meet these needs, we have recently 
had to move from helping callers once a year to helping callers once every two years.  As the 
Associated Press recently reported, homelessness in the U.S. climbed 12 percent between 2022 
and 2023, much of the increase driven by Covid aid drying up and people becoming unhoused 
for the first time.  Inflation and the concomitant rise in the cost of rent have been exacerbated in 
our area by the paucity of housing available after the Almeda wildfire.  In addition, we are 
seeing a significant increase in requests from those disabled (and awaiting state benefits, which 
are often slow to arrive) and from families in which the principle breadwinner is between jobs or 
suddenly out of work, looking for new employment.  Sometimes our assistance takes the form of 
finding people a less expensive place to live or helping make a rental or utility payment until the 
first paycheck from the new job arrives.   This Social Service grant request will enable us to 
address more of these needs. 

   
3. Number of volunteers this program/project will engage: 18 
  

                     Number of paid program employees this program/project will engage:  0 
   
4. Total number volunteer’s agency utilizes:  300+ (in Medford, Ashland, Talent, Phoenix, and 

Central Point) 
          Total number of paid agency employees:  0 
   
5. Outline key strategies of the project/program with timeline and staff structure.  

 
Two volunteers respond to calls to our helpline five days a week during business hours.  We are 
one of the very few organizations in the entire Rogue Valley which respond with same-day 
assistance for those in need.  (It is worth noting here that we never dispense funds directly to 
individuals but rather to the entity to which they are owed.  It is worth noting also that those who 
seek rental assistance by contacting 211 on-line and listing the Ashland zip code find our St. 
Vincent de Paul as the first agency listed and most often the only one on the list for which they 
qualify.)  While our volunteers are allowed to use their discretion when faced with callers in dire 
need, we employ a fixed amount of financial assistance aimed at assisting families while not 
making them dependent upon us. 

  
 

AGENCY AND PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE  
RECIPIENT AGENCY     St. Vincent de Paul, Ashland Conference 
PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE Preventing Homelessness in Ashland, Oregon 
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Answer all three narrative questions.  Use only the space provided – place the question number 
and letter preceding each answer; the amount of space you allot for each response is your 
choice.   

1. Description of organization (include inception date) and 

a. mission statement, purpose(s) and how this program/project fits with your mission. 
b. your organization’s unique qualifications to accomplish your program outcomes? 
c. what approach is your agency taking to serve clients and train staff on trauma 

informed care? 

2. What: 
a. issues(s) is the project/program intended to impact, 
b. strategy for change your program will be based on, 
c. evidence that the project/program will be successful in the proposed setting, and 
d. what tool(s) will you use to measure outcomes? 

3. How would the community as a whole benefit if your program receives funding?  (Include 
a description of collaborations and integration and the role program/project plays in the 
sector.) 

 
1. a. and b.    The Rogue Valley District Council of St. Vincent de Paul is dedicated to providing compassionate, 
prompt support and care to the poor and needy in Jackson County, regardless of age, race, religion, creed, sex, sexual 
preference or ethnic origin.  Although the Society's name is recognized around the world, each Council is locally 
organized, funded, and staffed.  Our Council has no financial connection or obligation to any church; no effort is made 
to preach, convert, or proselytize.  Our Council was established in 1982 and has nine operating divisions or 
conferences, of which the Ashland/Talent Home Visit Conference is one.  Because we have no paid employees and 
rely on volunteers to deliver all of our services, all of the funds we obtain are used to help those in Ashland and Talent 
who are in need of housing or to keep those in danger of being homeless stay safely housed with utilities operational.  
Because we have worked in the Ashland and Talent area for so long and work so closely with a host of other agencies, 
we are well known.  Many of our volunteers have worked with us for many years, so we have established networks 
that allow us to seek additional aid for individuals and families when it is needed.  We also have Spanish speakers 
available to assist with non-English speakers. 
 
c.        In our work we encounter clients from a wide range of diverse backgrounds and experiences. Our Rule and our 
ongoing training enable us to be sensitive to the impact upon our clients of both overt discrimination and micro-
aggressions.  We endeavor to be a deeply respectful and supportive presence in their lives, while providing assistance 
in difficult times.  Our organization of volunteers meets bi-monthly to discuss difficult cases, to receive additional 
training, and to review our Rule and Manual outlining the practice of trauma-informed care.  While we work closely 
with Jackson County Mental Health, our volunteers are all provided with a written list of “Crisis De-Escalation 
Techniques,” which are very helpful. 
 
2. a. As noted above, in fiscal year 2022-2023, 95% of our expenditures went to housing and utility assistance for those 
who called on us.  Our goal is to keep people in Ashland safely housed.  We have worked closely with agencies like 
OHRA who have had access to Rapid Rehousing funds from the state to help those who are unhoused.  But despite 
these funds and our collaborative efforts with other organizations that assist with housing and utility costs, in the wake 
of a shortage of affordable housing and increasing rents, we have found it necessary to move from responding to the 
housing needs of callers once a year to helping to meet those needs once every two years.  Recently, Rich Rohde 
shared with me that Oregon is number 2 in the nation for unhoused per capita only behind California and 1st in the 
nation per capita for unhoused families.  Sadly, these facts are certainly consistent with the number of calls we are 
receiving.   
 
2. b.  The paucity of housing in our area continues to be a challenge.  The rebuilding of residences since the destruction 
caused by the Almeda fire has been slowly progressing.  But for those impacted by the fire, by the end of Covid 
pandemic relief funds, and/or by the state’s slow dissemination of disability benefits to first-time applicants, staying 
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safely housed has been difficult.  (The number of callers who are selling their plasma on a regular basis in order to 
make ends meet is disturbing.)  With Ashland’s Homeless Master Plan in the works and promised additional assistance 
from the state, we are hoping to be a continuing part of remedying the situation for the unhoused in Ashland. 
 
2. c.  Our success in the work we do is the result of our long record of service to this community.  St. Vincent de Paul 
has helped those in need for many years, and many of our volunteers have worked here for so long that they have 
networks and contacts in place that allow us to address particular needs quickly and efficiently almost always on the 
same day the assistance is requested. This kind of service, provided five days a week, means that we prevent utility 
shut-offs and address other emergency needs quickly and efficiently, since many of those who call on us do so at the 
very last minute.   
       As we have coped with the great need in Ashland, we have been fortunate to have our work recognized.  In 2022, 
when First Interstate Bank merged with Great Western Bank, the newly combined bank inaugurated a “Believe in 
Local” grant program in which local bank managers nominated organizations in their area they believed were worthy 
of funding.  Our Ashland St. Vincent de Paul Conference was among 40 organizations from a pool of 400 nominees 
from 14 states to receive a grant of $25,000 from First Interstate Bank in the first year of this campaign.   
     During a discussion of difficult cases at one of our meetings, a number of our volunteers discovered that they were 
having problems with one particular landlord.  From the discussion that ensued, we concluded that it would be helpful 
to know more about the legal rights of residents.  With that conclusion in mind, our president reached out to the Fair 
Housing Council of Oregon.  The Zoom meeting with their Education and Outreach Assistant Director provided us 
with a wealth of information, allowing us to “educate” this landlord on the rights of tenants.  It also positioned us to 
apply for and successfully receive a grant of $20,000 from the Fair Housing Council.  In the absence of the Social 
Service grants from the City of Ashland, these grants and other first-time awards have assisted us in our work and 
increased our visibility in the area.   
 
2. d.  To measure our success, we keep a monthly tally of the number of calls we receive and the kind of service 
provided.  Our meetings once every two weeks allow us to discuss difficult cases with all of our volunteers, among 
who are retired social workers, nurses, and doctors.  Many of our most difficult cases require follow-up by those 
among our volunteers who are most familiar with the case and/or are best equipped to address the need.   All 
volunteers are allowed discretion in dealing with emergency cases.  We track cases carefully.   
 
3.  Every day, especially during this past year of great need, we receive calls from people who have never called us 
before.  Many of them never dreamed they would need the kind of assistance they are seeking from us.  With the need 
so great, we are called upon not just by individuals and families but by other agencies looking to couple their efforts 
and financial assistance with ours.  During the past year we have worked especially closely with OHRA, Maslow 
Project, United Way, ACCESS, Mercy Gate, Rogue Food Unites, Street Nurses, RVTD, Trinity Episcopal Church’s 
Outreach Committee, U.S. Bank, First Interstate Bank, and the list goes on.  Because we are well known to offer same-
day assistance, St. Vincent de Paul in Ashland is an indispensable partner in our community’s efforts to keep its 
citizens housed and healthy. 
      While we are not typically an advocacy group per se, we have met recently with a few members of the Ashland 
City Council to share with them the struggles many in Ashland are having with paying their utility bills.  We pointed 
out that the average family pays over $100 in fees before a single light switch is flipped or a tap turned on.  While 
winter assistance with heating bills is available for low-income families, the excessive heat of recent summers means 
many families are suffering during this season.  We have also learned recently that the City Council is also considering 
simplifying the application process for utility payment assistance.  We are hopeful that this crucial issue will be 
addressed in the coming months.   
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GENERAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

RECIPIENT AGENCY St. Vincent de Paul, Ashland Conference    
PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE Preventing Homelessness in Ashland, OR  
 
1. For most recently completed 990: 

          Available upon request. 

a. FISCAL YEAR (mm/yyyy – mm/yyyy): Oct. 1, 2022-Sept. 30, 2023 

b. Administration & Fundraising expense:     $ $1,289  .6 (.006)%  

Administration & Fundraising (expressed as percent of total budget - also known as 
management and general, that portion of your expenses not dedicated solely to program or 
services), calculated directly from your IRS form 990. Part IX: Add Line 25 C 
(administrative cost total) and Line 25 D (fundraising cost total) and divide by Part IX, Line 
25, Column A (total expenses).  

c. Program expense 

d. Total expenses: 

e. Sources of revenue: 

$ 1,289 

$ 1,289 

 

        Memberships/ individual contributions  $ 96,000  47%  

   Raised through fundraising activities  $ 52,060  25%  
   Government  $ 0  0%  
 Foundations  $ 55,000  27%  

   United Way  $ 0  0%  
 Fees for Service  $ 0  0%  
 Other (reimbursements, payments,  
bequests, etc.)  

$ 2,204  1%  

f. Total revenue: $ 205,264  
2. What is the highest level of financial reporting required by your funders? Financial Review 

3. Briefly describe your sustainability outlook for the project/program in the future.   The most 
recent 990 form is for the entire Rogue Valley Council of St. Vincent de Paul of which the 
Ashland/Talent Conference is one of nine conferences.  The information above is for the 
Ashland/Talent Conference only.  “Memberships” includes our support from the Rogue Valley 
Council. 

4. a. Total organizational annual budget current ongoing fiscal year:      $170,000 

b. Total program/project budget current ongoing fiscal year: $157,600  
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ORGANIZATION BUDGET 2023-24*  SEE NEXT SHEET 

PROJECT PERIOD July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024(*If Applicable) 
*These figures based on our fiscal year budget for 2023-24 (Oct. 1, 2023-Sept. 30, 2024) 
RECIPIENT AGENCY:  St. Vincent de Paul, Ashland Conference   SEE NEXT SHEET 

REVENUE  
Pending  
Commitments  

Secured 
Commitments  

City of Medford Funds  $  $  
City of Ashland Funds  $  $  
Jackson County Funds  $  $  
CDBG (identify)  $  $  
Other State or Federal Funds  $  $  
United Way Funds  $  $  
Other Funds (identify)  $  $  
SUB TOTALS  $  $  

TOTAL REVENUE (Pending & Secured)   $  

EXPENDITURES  

A.PERSONNEL SERVICES 
Total Salaries  $  
Total Benefits  $  

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES  
$  

B.MATERIALS & SERVICES: (please detail other major budget categories) 
 $  
 $  
 $  
 $  
 $  
 $  
TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES  $  

C.CAPITAL OUTLAY (must constitute part or all of funded public service activity to be 
eligible expense) 

Equipment  $  
Furnishings  $  
Other capital expenses  /Identify:  $  

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY  $  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES (Sum of A, B & C)  $  
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Income    
Support from Council   $96,000 

Donations     
Church Collections   $19,000 

Other Donations   $28,000 
Grants Received   $25,000 

Parish Support (In Kind)   $0 
Refunds/Reimbursements   $2,000 

      
Total   $170,000 

    

Expenses    
Operating Expenses    

Office Supplies (includes new computer)   $1,700 
Miscellaneous (Phone service, bank charges, etc)   300 

      
TOTAL   $2,000 

    
Client Expenses    

Utilities   $21,000 
Motel   $600 

Housing Deposit   $44,000 
Mortgage   $600 

Transportation   $2,200 
Insurance & Registration   $1,200 

IDs & Birth Certificates   $150 
Phone   $1,050 

Rent   $90,000 
Car Repair   $1,400 

Medical   $400 
Other (Clothing, household supplies, storage, etc.)   $5,400 

      
TOTAL   $168,000 

    
GRAND TOTAL   $170,000 

    
OVER/UNDER  $0.00 

   
# of Volunteers   

FY23-24  18 
 

St. Vincent de Paul—Ashland Our Lady of the Mountain Conference 
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PROGRAM BUDGET 2024-25* 

PROJECT PERIOD July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 (*If Applicable)  
*These figures based on our fiscal year budget for 2023-24 (Oct. 1, 2023-Sept. 30, 2024) 
RECIPIENT AGENCY:  St. Vincent de Paul, Ashland/Talent Conference  

REVENUE *When setting our budget, we did not know if ASSG 
funds would be available. If we are awarded this grant, we will be 
able to assist more people. 

Pending  
Commitments  

Secured 
Commitments  

City of Medford Funds  $  $  
City of Ashland Funds  $ 28,000* $  
Jackson County Funds  $  $  
CDBG (identify)  $  $  
Other State or Federal Funds  $  $  
United Way Funds  $  $  
Other Funds (identify) Council, grants, donations $ 38,611 $ 122,889 
SUB TOTALS  $ 66,611 $ 122,889 

TOTAL REVENUE (Pending & Secured)   $ 189,500 

EXPENDITURES  

A.PERSONNEL SERVICES 
Total Salaries  $ 0 
Total Benefits  $ 0 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES  
$ 0 

B.MATERIALS & SERVICES: (please detail other major budget categories) 
Utility Payments $   21,000 
Rent (including rental deposits, mortgage payments, closing costs, taxes) $ 135,200 
Transportation $      
Insurance & Registration $    
ID’s & DL’s, car repair $      
Clothing, food, camping supplies, phone, medical needs $      
TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES  $  156,200 

C.CAPITAL OUTLAY (must constitute part or all of funded public service activity to be 
eligible expense) 

Equipment     Office Supplies $      1,700 
Furnishings  $  
Other capital expenses  /Identify:  Phone service; bank charges $         300 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY  $ 2,000 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES (Sum of A, B & C)  $ 158,200 
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CURRENT MEMBER/CLIENT DEMOGRAPHIC PROFILE  
(Use absolute numbers only – no percentages.)  

RECIPIENT AGENCY    St. Vincent de Paul, Ashland/Talent Conference 
PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE     Preventing Homelessness in Ashland, OR 
Our St. Vincent de Paul keeps meticulous records.  These show that during the last fiscal 
year, we came to the aid of 1,253 people (341 of them, children).  Asking callers in distress 
for the particular kinds of demographic details listed below often feels intrusive.  Our 
callers are people in need who experience indignities of every sort, every day.  We do all we 
can not to contribute to their distress.  The numbers below reflect what we have obtained 
when it has been possible to do so. 

I. 

II. 

                                        # Whole Program       # Ashland 

Gender    

  
               
  
                  

Age* Female                         381                    278                                               
Male                             256                   186 
Other                            178                   137 
Totals                          815                    601 

0 to 5                             50                       37             
6 to 12                           97                       70 
13 to 17                         76                       51 
18 to 30                        136                     111 
31 to 40                        122                       82 
41 to 50                        110                       83 
51 to 61                          70                       57 
62 +                                79                       59 
Unknown                       75                       51 
Total                            815                     601 

*at point of entry for service 

  IV. Race/Ethnicity  
            (Many do not wish to identify)  

  #Whole Program     Ethnicity   # 
  Hispanic/Latino*  Ashland  
White       152      36      123  
Black/African American          5     __________           5 
American Indian/Alaskan Native          5   __________           5 
Native Hawaiian/other Pacific Islander           2 __________           2  
American Indian/Alaskan Native and 
White  

        5 __________           5  

Black/African American and White 
American Indian/Alaskan Native and  

__________  __________  __________  

   Black/African American  __________  __________  __________  
Other Multi Racial          9  __________           9 
Other  __________  __________  __________  
Totals      178        36        149  
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Agency Board Profile  

RECIPIENT AGENCY St. Vincent de Paul, Ashland Conference    
PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE Preventing Homelessness in Ashland,  
 

1. Number of board members required in bylaws?  Minimum  _21_Maximum 30_____  
2. Number of board members currently active?           # Voting   21    Vacancies 0 
3. Average percentage board meeting attendance (over last completed year):  75 % 
4. Percent of board in attendance required for a quorum:  51  % 
5. List various board, advisory and ad hoc committees and the number of people on 

each. 
 Committee  Number of Members  

______Executive Committee___________________6   
 

 

6. Characteristics of Board of Directors at time of application: 

Race/Ethnicity  

 

  Number      Ethnicity  
   Identifying     Hispanic/Latino*  
  White   ____21______  ____1______  
  Black/African American  __________  __________  
  American Indian/Alaskan Native  __________  __________  
  Native Hawaiian/other Pacific Islander   __________  __________  
  American Indian/Alaskan Native and White  __________  __________  
  Black/African American and White  __________  

American Indian/Alaskan Native and  
__________  

     Black/African American  __________  __________  
  Other Multi Racial    __________  __________  
  Other  __________  __________  
  Totals  ____21______  ___1_______  

* Fill out this column pertaining to board Ethnicity is a portion of each Race 
category listed. It will very likely not match the total board category – it would 
only match if 100% of your board identifies as Hispanic/Latino. 
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2/12/2024 

Society of St. Vincent de Paul 
Rogue Valley Council Board of Directors 

 
 

Position Name Phone Contact Joined Board 
President Kathy  Begley c 541-951-6012 Begley2001@aol.com 2012 

Past President *John Vinatieri  541-324-8672 Johnandrita.vinatieri@gmail.com 2014 

Past President *Socorro Holloway h 541-776-4138 
c 541-821-5953 

socorro2@charter.net 2009 

VP-Facilities *Dennis Mihocko c 541-531-3832 dennissvdp@gmail.com 2007 

VP – Grants *Rich Hansen h 541-770-6062 
c 541-261-6855 

richhansen39@charter.net 2013 

Treasurer 
 

*Tom Fleming h 541-499-6466 Tom.Fleming@svdpmedford.org 2016 

Secretary Nancy Fleming 541-499-6466 h  nldfleming@gmail.com 2019 

**Store Manager Karen McNeilly h 541-855-2008 patrickmcneilly@charter.net 1995 

**Volunteer Coordinator Maureen Swift C 541-864-9242 Justmaureen55@gmail.com 2021 

 
 

Conference Officers Phone E-mail Address Joined 
Board 

 

Social Services 
Sacred Heart, Conference 1 

Marilyn Gradwell, 
President 
Fr. Jim Clifford, VP 

c 541-944-3985 
c 541-944-3536 

marilyn.numair@gmail.com 
jim.clifford.osa@gmail.com 

2021 
 
2021 

 

Thrift Store 
Bl. Anna Maria, Conference 2 

Ralph Browning, 
President 
 

c 541-261-0866 browningralph 
@gmail.com 
 

2015 

 

Kitchen 
St. Teresa, Conference 3 

Charlotte Martinson, Mgr 
Curt Swift, President 
Helen Smith,VP 
 

c 541-499-8992 
c 541-864-9232 
c 541-512-9153 
 

cmmartinson@charter.net 
cswift4444@gmail.com 
hfsmithsmallsteps@gmail.com 

2015 
2015 

Urban Rest Stop 
St. Francis of Assisi, 
Conference 4 

Lee  Myers, President 
TC Myers, VP 

c 541-601-5273 
c 541-301-0025 

myersmanor1942@gmail.com 2013 

 

Office 
St. Anna, Conference 5 

Nancy Fleming, President h 541-499-6466 
c 860-693-3891 

nldfleming@gmail.com 
 

2016 

 

Ashland Social Services, 
Conference 6 

John Engelhardt, 
President 

h 541-482-8222 
c 541-324-9541 

jje@jeffnet.org 2017 

 

Food Pantry 
Shepherd of the Valley, 
Conference 7 

Beth Hunter, Mgr 
Glenn Cote,  
 

c 541 664-3481 
c 541-261-8322 
 

beth_j.hunter@q.com 
jcgcote@charter.net 
 

2016 
 

 

Family Shelter 
St. Anthony, Conference 8 

Dennis Mihocko President 
Nick Koutsouros, Mgr. 

c 541-531-3832 
c 541-778-8104 

dennissvdp@gmail.com 2007 
 

 

Home Visit/Med Assist 
St. Augustine, Conference 9 

Don Krolak, President c 916-225-0223 donkrolak@gmail.com 2016 

**Needy Meds 
 

Don Krolak c 916-225-0223 donkrolak@gmail.com  

**SVDP Dental Program Glenda Sims 541-292-3925 texasvictory@hotmail.com 
 
 

2021 

*Executive committee member      **Not a Board member 
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